Life University Police Department
1085 Barclay Circle, Marietta, Ga 30060
“Where safety, wellness, and service are our number one priority.”

DEAR LIFE UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY,
AS THE CHIEF OF POLICE AT LIFE UNIVERSITY, I AM PLEASED TO PRESENT OUR ANNUAL SECURITY & FIRE

SAFETY REPORT (ASR) FOR 2024 IN ACCORDANCE 34 CFR 668.41(E).

THIS REPORT IS A TESTAMENT TO OUR COMMITMENT TO MAINTAINING A SAFE AND SECURE
ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL STUDENTS, FACULTY, STAFF, AND VISITORS.

A DIGITAL COPY OF THE REPORT IS AVAILABLE AT CRIME PREVENTION - LIFE UNIVERSITY. A WORLD
LEADER IN HOLISTIC HEALTH AND CHIROPRACTIC EDUCATION). A PAPER COPY IS AVAILABLE UPON
REQUEST BY VISITING OUR OFFICE LOCATED AT 1085 BARCLAY CIRCLE, MARIETTA GA, OR BY PHONE

REQUEST- @ 770.426.2911, OR VIA EMAIL REQUEST AT CAMPUSSAFETY@LIFE.EDU .

THIS REPORT INCLUDES IMPORTANT INFORMATION ABOUT OUR POLICIES, PROCEDURES, AND CRIME
STATISTICS, AS WELL AS RESOURCES AVAILABLE TO SUPPORT VICTIMS OF CRIME. WE HAVE ALSO
ENHANCED OUR BIENNIAL REVIEW PROCESS TO ENSURE THE EFFECTIVENESS OF OUR DRUG AND

ALCOHOL PREVENTION PROGRAMS AND TO COMPLY WITH FEDERAL AND STATE REGULATIONS.

WE ARE COMMITTED TO TRANSPARENCY AND ACCOUNTABILITY, AND WE WELCOME YOUR FEEDBACK TO
HELP US IMPROVE OUR SERVICES. TOGETHER, WE CAN CREATE A SAFER AND MORE SECURE CAMPUS

ENVIRONMENT.

SINCERELY,

CHIEF HALLEY, MPA, CHIEF OF POLICE
SPSC 288TH SESSION

GA, COMMAND COLLEGE CLASS 21

LIFE UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPT.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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JEANNE CLERY ACT

THE JEANNE CLERY DISCLOSURE OF CAMPUS SECURITY POLICY AND CAMPUS CRIME
STATISTICS ACT (CLERY ACT) IS A FEDERAL CONSUMER PROTECTION LAW THAT REQUIRES
INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION THAT RECEIVE FEDERAL FINANCIAL AID TO REPORT
STATISTICS ON SPECIFIC CRIMES ON OR NEAR COLLEGE CAMPUSES AND TO PROVIDE OTHER
SAFETY AND CRIME INFORMATION TO MEMBERS OF THE CAMPUS COMMUNITY. THE CLERY
ACT AIMS TO PROVIDE TRANSPARENCY AROUND CAMPUS CRIME POLICY AND STATISTICS
AND ENSURE CURRENT AND PROSPECTIVE STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES, AND PARENTS CAN
ACCESS ACCURATE STATISTICAL INFORMATION ABOUT THOSE CRIMES AND CAMPUS

SECURITY PROCEDURES.

THE CLERY ACT WAS NAMED IN MEMORY OF JEANNE ANN CLERY, A FRESHMAN AT LEHIGH
UNIVERSITY THAT WAS RAPED AND MURDERED IN HER DORMITORY ROOM ON APRIL 5,
1986. JEANNE’S PARENTS, CONNIE AND HOWARD, LEARNED THAT LEHIGH UNIVERSITY
FAILED TO INFORM STUDENTS OF THE 38 VIOLENT CRIMES THAT OCCURRED ON THE
LEHIGH CAMPUS IN THE THREE YEARS BEFORE HER MURDER. THEY EVENTUALLY
PERSUADED CONGRESS TO ENACT A LAW THAT WOULD HELP MITIGATE FUTURE

TRAGEDIES.

THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION MONITORS COMPLIANCE WITH THE CLERY ACT AND
CAN IMPOSE CIVIL PENALTIES OF UP TO $69,733 PER VIOLATION AS OF JANUARY 25, 2024.
THE DEPARTMENT CAN ALSO SUSPEND INSTITUTIONS FROM PARTICIPATING IN FEDERAL
STUDENT FINANCIAL AID PROGRAMS.THE LAW DEFINES A CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITY

AS “AN OFFICIAL OF AN INSTITUTION WHO HAS SIGNIFICANT RESPONSIBILITY FOR

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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STUDENT AND CAMPUS ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, STUDENT HOUSING,

STUDENT DISCIPLINE AND CAMPUS JUDICIAL PROCEEDINGS.”

ALL UNIVERSITY OFFICIALS WITH SIGNIFICANT RESPONSIBILITY FOR CAMPUS AND
STUDENT ACTIVITIES ARE CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES (CSAS) AND HAVE REPORTING

OBLIGATIONS UNDER THE CLERY ACT.

THAT IS, THEY ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT ALL CRIMES OR INCIDENTS TO THE POLICE
DEPARTMENT FOR DATA GATHERING PURPOSES. THESE INDIVIDUALS HAVE BEEN NOTIFIED
OF THIS RESPONSIBILITY AND SPECIALIZED TRAINING HAS BEEN CREATED TO ASSIST THEM

IN UNDERSTANDING THEIR ROLE.

EXAMPLES OF INDIVIDUALS WHO DO NOT MEET THE CRITERIA FOR BEING A CSA INCLUDE A
FACULTY MEMBER WHO DOES NOT HAVE ANY RESPONSIBILITY FOR STUDENT AND CAMPUS
ACTIVITY BEYOND THE CLASSROOM, CLERICAL STAFF, CUSTODIANS AND MAINTENANCE
PERSONNEL, AND DINING FACILITY STAFF. A PASTORAL OR PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR ON
CAMPUS DOES NOT HAVE SIGNIFICANT RESPONSIBILITY FOR STUDENT AND CAMPUS

ACTIVITY AND ARE EXEMPT FROM REPORTING CRIMES TO THE POLICE.

CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES SHOULD NOT INVESTIGATE CRIMES OR ATTEMPT TO
DETERMINE WHETHER IN FACT A CRIME OCCURRED. RATHER, A CAMPUS SECURITY
AUTHORITY’S OBLIGATION IS TO SIMPLY REPORT THE INFORMATION THAT THEY HAVE, AS

SOON AS POSSIBLE TO LIFE UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPARTMENT.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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THE CLERY ACT REQUIRES LIFE UNIVERSITY TO:

DISCLOSE THE INSTITUTION’S ANNUAL CRIME STATISTICS IN ITS ANNUAL SECURITY AND

FIRE SAFETY REPORTS BY OCTOBER 1ST EACH YEAR AND ON THE U.S. DEPARTMENT OF

EDUCATION'S CAMPUS SAFETY AND SECURITY DATA ANALYSIS CUTTING TOOL. THE

REPORTS CONTAIN INFORMATION REGARDING SAFETY AND SECURITY RELATED POLICIES

AND CRIME STATISTICS FOR LIFE UNIVERSITY CAMPUSES FOR THE PAST THREE CALENDAR

YEARS. THE REPORTS ALSO CONTAIN FIRE SAFETY RELATED POLICY STATEMENTS AS WELL

AS FIRE STATISTICS ASSOCIATED WITH EACH ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING FACILITY FOR

THE PAST THREE CALENDAR YEARS.

e PUBLISH A DAILY CRIME LOG, CONTAINING INFORMATION ON CRIME/ S THAT OCCUR

IN THE LIFE UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPARTMENT JURISDICTION

e PUBLISH A DAILY FIRE LOG, CONTAINING INFORMATION ON FIRES THAT OCCUR IN

RESIDENTIAL FACILITIES.

e ISSUE TIMELY WARNINGS (CLERY ACT SAFETY ALERTS) AND EMERGENCY

NOTIFICATIONS.

IDENTIFY, NOTIFY, AND TRAIN CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES, WHO ARE OBLIGATED TO

REPORT CLERY ACT INCIDENTS USING LIFE UNIVERSITY’S CSA REPORTING FORM.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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PROVIDE STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES, ON AN INTRODUCTORY AND ONGOING BASIS,
PREVENTION AND AWARENESS PROGRAMS ON DATING VIOLENCE, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE,
SEXUAL ASSAULT, AND STALKING, INCLUDING BYSTANDER INTERVENTION AND RISK

REDUCTION.

PROVIDE VICTIMS OF DATING VIOLENCE, DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, AND
STALKING WITH INFORMATION REGARDING THEIR RIGHTS, OPTIONS, AND RESOURCES,
WRITTEN EXPLANATIONS OF THEIR RIGHTS, AND PROMPT, FAIR, AND IMPARTIAL

PROCEEDINGS BY TRAINED EMPLOYEES.

CLERY ACT PRIMARY CRIMES ARE DEFINED AS FOLLOWS:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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CRIMINAL HOMICIDE MANSLAUGHTER BY NEGLIGENCE THE KILLING OF ANOTHER PERSON

THROUGH GROSS NEGLIGENCE.

CRIMINAL HOMICIDE MURDER AND NONNEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER THE WILLFUL

(NONNEGLIGENT) KILLING OF ONE HUMAN BEING BY ANOTHER.

RAPE THE PENETRATION, NO MATTER HOW SLIGHT, OF THE VAGINA OR ANUS WITH ANY BODY
PART OR OBJECT, OR ORAL PENETRATION BY A SEX ORGAN OF ANOTHER PERSON, WITHOUT

THE CONSENT OF THE VICTIM.

FONDLING THE TOUCHING OF THE PRIVATE BODY PARTS OF ANOTHER PERSON FOR THE
PURPOSE OF SEXUAL GRATIFICATION, WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE VICTIM, INCLUDING
INSTANCES WHERE THE VICTIM IS INCAPABLE OF GIVING CONSENT BECAUSE OF HIS/HER AGE

OR BECAUSE OF HIS/HER TEMPORARY OR PERMANENT MENTAL INCAPACITY.

INCEST SEXUAL INTERCOURSE BETWEEN PERSONS WHO ARE RELATED TO EACH OTHER WITHIN

THE DEGREES WHEREIN MARRIAGE IS PROHIBITED BY LAW.

STATUTORY RAPE SEXUAL INTERCOURSE WITH A PERSON WHO IS UNDER THE STATUTORY AGE

OF CONSENT.

ROBBERY THE TAKING OR ATTEMPTING TO TAKE ANYTHING OF VALUE FROM THE CARE,
CUSTODY, OR CONTROL OF A PERSON OR PERSONS BY FORCE OR THREAT OF FORCE OR

VIOLENCE AND/OR BY PUTTING THE VICTIM IN FEAR.

AGGRAVATED ASSAULT AN UNLAWFUL ATTACK BY ONE PERSON UPON ANOTHER FOR THE

PURPOSE OF INFLICTING SEVERE OR AGGRAVATED BODILY INJURY.

THIS TYPE OF ASSAULT USUALLY IS ACCOMPANIED USING A WEAPON OR BY MEANS LIKELY TO

PRODUCE DEATH OR GREAT BODILY HARM. (IT IS NOT NECESSARY THAT INJURY RESULT FROM

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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AN AGGRAVATED ASSAULT WHEN A GUN, KNIFE, OR OTHER WEAPON IS USED WHICH COULD
AND PROBABLY WOULD RESULT IN SERIOUS PERSONAL INJURY IF THE CRIME WERE

SUCCESSFULLY COMPLETED).

BURGLARY THE UNLAWFUL ENTRY OF A STRUCTURE TO COMMIT A FELONY OR A THEFT. FOR
REPORTING PURPOSES THIS DEFINITION INCLUDES UNLAWFUL ENTRY WITH INTENT TO
COMMIT A LARCENY OR FELONY, BREAKING AND ENTERING WITH INTENT TO COMMIT A
LARCENY; HOUSEBREAKING; SAFECRACKING; AND ALL ATTEMPTS TO COMMIT ANY OF THE

AFOREMENTIONED.

MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT THE THEFT OR ATTEMPTED THEFT OF A MOTOR VEHICLE. (CLASSIFY AS
MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ALL CASES WHERE PERSONS TAKE AUTOMOBILES NOT HAVING LAWFUL

ACCESS EVEN THOUGH THE VEHICLES ARE LATER ABANDONED —INCLUDING JOYRIDING.)

ARSON ANY WILLFUL OR MALICIOUS BURNING OR ATTEMPT TO BURN, WITH OR WITHOUT
INTENT TO DEFRAUD, A DWELLING HOUSE, PUBLIC BUILDING, MOTOR VEHICLE OR

AIRCRAFT, PRIVATE PROPERTY OF ANOTHER, ETC.

ARRESTS AND REFERRALS

WEAPONS CARRYING, POSSESSING, ETC. THE VIOLATION OF LAWS OR ORDINANCES
PROHIBITING THE MANUFACTURE, SALE, PURCHASE, TRANSPORTATION, POSSESSION,
CONCEALMENT, OR USE OF FIREARMS, CUTTING INSTRUMENTS, EXPLOSIVES, INCENDIARY

DEVICES, OR OTHER DEADLY WEAPONS.

DRUG ABUSE VIOLATIONS THE VIOLATION OF LAWS PROHIBITING THE PRODUCTION,
DISTRIBUTION, AND/OR USE OF CERTAIN CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES AND THE EQUIPMENT

OR DEVICES UTILIZED IN THEIR PREPARATION AND/OR USE. THE UNLAWFUL CULTIVATION,

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION, SALE, PURCHASE, USE, POSSESSION, TRANSPORTATION, OR
IMPORTATION OF ANY CONTROLLED DRUG OR NARCOTIC SUBSTANCE. ARRESTS FOR
VIOLATIONS OF STATE AND LOCAL LAWS, SPECIFICALLY THOSE RELATING TO THE UNLAWFUL

POSSESSION, SALE, USE, GROWING, MANUFACTURING, AND MAKING OF NARCOTIC DRUGS.

LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS THE VIOLATION OF STATE OR LOCAL LAWS OR ORDINANCES
PROHIBITING THE MANUFACTURE, SALE, PURCHASE, TRANSPORTATION, POSSESSION, OR
USE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES, NOT INCLUDING DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE AND

DRUNKENNESS.

HATE CRIMES

FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS SECTION, THE CATEGORIES OF BIAS INCLUDE THE VICTIM’S
ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED RACE, RELIGION, GENDER, GENDER IDENTITY, SEXUAL

ORIENTATION, ETHNICITY, NATIONAL ORIGIN, AND DISABILITY.

HATE CRIME A CRIME REPORTED TO LOCAL POLICE AGENCIES OR TO A CAMPUS SECURITY
AUTHORITY THAT MANIFESTS EVIDENCE THAT THE VICTIM WAS INTENTIONALLY SELECTED

BECAUSE OF THE PERPETRATOR’S BIAS AGAINST THE VICTIM.

LARCENY THEFT (EXCEPT MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT) THE UNLAWFUL TAKING, CARRYING,
LEADING, OR RIDING AWAY OF PROPERTY FROM THE POSSESSION OR CONSTRUCTIVE
POSSESSION OF ANOTHER. ATTEMPTED LARCENIES ARE INCLUDED. EMBEZZLEMENT,

CONFIDENCE GAMES, FORGERY, WORTHLESS CHECKS, ETC., ARE EXCLUDED.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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SIMPLE ASSAULT AN UNLAWFUL PHYSICAL ATTACK BY ONE PERSON UPON ANOTHER
WHERE NEITHER THE OFFENDER DISPLAYS A WEAPON, NOR THE VICTIM SUFFERS OBVIOUS
SEVERE OR AGGRAVATED BODILY INJURY INVOLVING APPARENT BROKEN BONES, LOSS OF

TEETH, POSSIBLE INTERNAL INJURY, SEVERE LACERATION, OR LOSS OF CONSCIOUSNESS.

INTIMIDATION TO UNLAWFULLY PLACE ANOTHER PERSON IN REASONABLE FEAR OF
BODILY HARM USING THREATENING WORDS AND/OR OTHER CONDUCT, BUT WITHOUT

DISPLAYING A WEAPON OR SUBJECTING THE VICTIM TO ACTUAL PHYSICAL ATTACK.

DESTRUCTION/DAMAGE/VANDALISM OF PROPERTY TO DESTROY WILLFULLY OR
MALICIOUSLY, DAMAGE, DEFACE, OR OTHERWISE INJURE REAL OR PRIVATE PROPERTY

WITHOUT THE CONSENT OF THE OWNER OR THE PERSON HAVING.

A HATE CRIME IS DEFINED AS ANY CRIME THAT MANIFESTS EVIDENCE THAT A VICTIM WAS
SELECTED BECAUSE OF HIS/HER ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED RACE; GENDER; GENDER IDENTITY;
RELIGION; SEXUAL ORIENTATION; ETHNICITY; NATIONAL ORIGIN OR DISABILITY. A HATE
CRIME IS NOT A SEPARATE, DISTINCT CRIME, BUT IS THE COMMISSION OF A CRIMINAL
OFFENSE WHICH WAS MOTIVATED BY THE OFFENDER'S BIAS. IF THE FACTS OF THE CASE
INDICATE THAT THE OFFENDER WAS MOTIVATED TO COMMIT THE OFFENSE BECAUSE OF
HIS/HER BIAS AGAINST THE VICTIM'S PERCEIVED RACE; GENDER; GENDER IDENTITY;
RELIGION; SEXUAL ORIENTATION; ETHNICITY; NATIONAL ORIGIN OR DISABILITY, THE

CRIME IS CLASSIFIED AS A HATE CRIME.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT CRIMES

DATING VIOLENCE

VIOLENCE COMMITTED BY A PERSON WHO IS OR HAS BEEN IN A SOCIAL RELATIONSHIP OF A

ROMANTIC OR INTIMATE NATURE WITH THE VICTIM.

THE EXISTENCE OF SUCH A RELATIONSHIP SHALL BE DETERMINED BASED ON THE
REPORTING PARTY’S STATEMENT AND WITH CONSIDERATION OF THE LENGTH OF THE
RELATIONSHIP, THE TYPE OF RELATIONSHIP, AND THE FREQUENCY OF INTERACTION

BETWEEN THE PERSONS INVOLVED IN THE RELATIONSHIP.

FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS DEFINITION —

DATING VIOLENCE INCLUDES, BUT IS NOT LIMITED TO, SEXUAL OR PHYSICAL ABUSE OR THE

THREAT OF SUCH ABUSE.

DATING VIOLENCE DOES NOT INCLUDE ACTS COVERED UNDER THE DEFINITION OF

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE.

FOR THE PURPOSES OF COMPLYING WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION AND §
668.41, ANY INCIDENT MEETING THIS DEFINITION IS CONSIDERED A CRIME FOR THE

PURPOSES OF CLERY ACT REPORTING.

DOMESTIC VIOLENCE -

e AFELONY OR MISDEMEANOR CRIME OF VIOLENCE COMMITTED —

e BY A CURRENT OR FORMER SPOUSE OR INTIMATE PARTNER OF THE VICTIM.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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e BY A PERSON WITH WHOM THE VICTIM SHARES A CHILD IN COMMON.

e BY A PERSON WHO IS COHABITATING WITH, OR HAS COHABITATED WITH, THE

VICTIM AS A SPOUSE OR INTIMATE PARTNER.

e BY A PERSON SIMILARLY SITUATED TO A SPOUSE OF THE VICTIM UNDER THE
DOMESTIC OR FAMILY VIOLENCE LAWS OF THE JURISDICTION IN WHICH THE CRIME

OF VIOLENCE OCCURRED, OR

BY ANY OTHER PERSON AGAINST AN ADULT OR YOUTH VICTIM WHO IS PROTECTED FROM
THAT PERSON’S ACTS UNDER THE DOMESTIC OR FAMILY VIOLENCE LAWS OF THE

JURISDICTION IN WHICH THE CRIME OF VIOLENCE OCCURRED.

FOR THE PURPOSES OF COMPLYING WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION AND §
668.41, ANY INCIDENT MEETING THIS DEFINITION IS CONSIDERED A CRIME FOR THE

PURPOSES OF CLERY ACT REPORTING.

Stalking -

ENGAGING IN A COURSE OF CONDUCT DIRECTED AT A SPECIFIC PERSON THAT WOULD

CAUSE A REASONABLE PERSON TO FEAR FOR THE PERSON’S SAFETY OR THE SAFETY OF

OTHERS; OR SUFFER SUBSTANTIAL EMOTIONAL DISTRESS.

FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS DEFINITION —

COURSE OF CONDUCT MEANS TWO OR MORE ACTS, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, ACTS
IN WHICH THE STALKER DIRECTLY, INDIRECTLY, OR THROUGH THIRD PARTIES, BY ANY

ACTION, METHOD, DEVICE, OR MEANS, FOLLOWS, MONITORS, OBSERVES, SURVEILS,

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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THREATENS, OR COMMUNICATES TO OR ABOUT A PERSON, OR INTERFERES WITH A

PERSON’S PROPERTY.

REASONABLE PERSON MEANS A REASONABLE PERSON UNDER SIMILAR CIRCUMSTANCES

AND WITH SIMILAR IDENTITIES TO THE VICTIM.

SUBSTANTIAL EMOTIONAL DISTRESS MEANS SIGNIFICANT MENTAL SUFFERING OR ANGUISH
THAT MAY, BUT DOES NOT NECESSARILY, REQUIRE MEDICAL OR OTHER PROFESSIONAL

TREATMENT OR COUNSELING.

FOR THE PURPOSES OF COMPLYING WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THIS SECTION AND

SECTION 668.41, ANY INCIDENT MEETING THIS DEFINITION IS CONSIDERED A CRIME FOR

THE PURPOSES OF CLERY ACT REPORTING.

CONFIDENTIALITY IS LIMITED TO THAT PROVIDED BY LAW. BECAUSE POLICE REPORTS ARE
PUBLIC RECORDS UNDER STATE LAW, LUPD CANNOT HOLD REPORTS OF CRIME IN
CONFIDENCE. CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS, FOR PURPOSES OF INCLUSION IN THE ANNUAL
DISCLOSURE OF CRIME STATISTICS, CAN BE MADE TO CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES (AS

IDENTIFIED ABOVE) — EXCLUDING SWORN MEMBERS OF THE LUPD.

ACCURATE AND PROMPT REPORTING WILL FACILITATE TIMELY INITIATION OF WARNINGS
AND OTHER APPROPRIATE EMERGENCY RESPONSE PROCEDURES AND WILL ALSO HELP
ENSURE THE ACCURACY OF CRIME STATISTICS COMPILED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CLERY

ACT.

PERSONS EXEMPT FROM REPORTING CLERY REPORTABLE CRIMES PASTORAL COUNSELORS

AND PROFESSIONAL COUNSELORS, AS DEFINED BELOW, WHEN ACTING AS SUCH, ARE NOT

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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CONSIDERED TO BE CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES AND ARE NOT REQUIRED TO REPORT

CRIMES.

THE INSTITUTE ENCOURAGES THEM, IF THEY DEEM IT APPROPRIATE, TO INFORM PERSONS
BEING COUNSELED OF THE PROCEDURES TO REPORT CRIMES ON A VOLUNTARY BASIS FOR

INCLUSION IN THE ANNUAL CRIME STATISTICS.

A PASTORAL COUNSELOR IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE INSTITUTE WHO IS ASSOCIATED WITH A
RELIGIOUS ORDER OR DENOMINATION, WHO IS RECOGNIZED BY THAT RELIGIOUS ORDER OR
DENOMINATION AS SOMEONE WHO PROVIDES CONFIDENTIAL COUNSELING, AND WHO IS

FUNCTIONING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF THAT RECOGNITION AS A PASTORAL COUNSELOR.

A PROFESSIONAL COUNSELOR IS AN EMPLOYEE OF THE INSTITUTE WHOSE OFFICIAL
RESPONSIBILITIES INCLUDE PROVIDING PSYCHOLOGICAL COUNSELING AND WHO IS

FUNCTIONING WITHIN THE SCOPE OF HIS OR HER LICENSE OR CERTIFICATION.

EFFECTIVE JULY 1, 2012, GEORGIA STATE LAW REQUIRES ALL INSTITUTE EMPLOYEES AND
VOLUNTEERS WHO, IN THE COURSE OF THEIR DUTIES, SUSPECT THAT A CHILD HAS BEEN
ABUSED ON OR OFF CAMPUS TO REPORT THAT ABUSE IMMEDIATELY TO THE LUPD IN

PERSON OR BY PHONE AT 770.426.2911.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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NOTIFICATIONS & ALERTS

NOTE: DURING A PERVASIVE POWER OUTAGE, SHOULD AN EMERGENCY ARISE THAT
INVOLVES PERSONAL SAFETY OR DANGER, PLEASE USE YOUR CELL PHONE AND DIAL 911;
DO NOT DIAL CAMPUS SAFETY AT X2911 AND DO NOT ATTEMPT TO DIAL FROM A

UNIVERSITY LANDLINE PHONE.

WARNINGS REGARDING EMERGENCIES SUCH AS HURRICANES, TORNADOES, OTHER SEVERE
WEATHER, TERRORISM, AND CIVIL DISTURBANCES ARE RECEIVED FROM LOCAL AND STATE
EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCIES, AND/OR LOCAL MEDIA. ONCE IN RECEIPT OF THE
INFORMATION, LIFE UNIVERSITY’S LEADERSHIP GROUP WILL DECIDE ON THE APPROPRIATE
RESPONSE. EMERGENCIES SUCH AS BOMB THREATS, EXPLOSIONS, UTILITY FAILURES,
VIOLENT CRIMES, FIRES, MEDICAL EMERGENCIES, AND TERRORISM SHOULD BE REPORTED
TO THE CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT WHO WILL THEN NOTIFY THE LEADERSHIP GROUP
FOR A DECISION ON THE APPROPRIATE RESPONSE. LIFE UNIVERSITY WILL ACTIVATE THE

"HIGH ALERT" STATUS AND NOTIFY ALL PERSONNEL ON THE “HIGH ALERT” SYSTEM

DEPENDING ON THE SITUATION.

LIFE UNIVERSITY HAS CREATED A “HIGH ALERT” STATUS TO INFORM AND HAVE READY
KEY PERSONNEL IN THE ANTICIPATION OF ANY EMERGENCY, TO COORDINATE ESSENTIAL
ASSETS RAPIDLY AND EFFECTIVELY FOR THE PURPOSE OF PREVENTING OR MINIMIZING THE
EFFECTS OF EMERGENCIES, AND TO HELP PROTECT THE WELLBEING OF THE UNIVERSITY
COMMUNITY. DEPENDING UPON THE INCIDENT, ALL PERSONNEL WILL BE NOTIFIED VIA

THE LIFE UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION SYSTEMS -

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)




Life University Police Department
1085 Barclay Circle, Marietta, Ga 30060
“Where safety, wellness, and service are our number one priority.”

THE “HIGH ALERT” SYSTEM IS ALSO DESIGNED TO HELP FACILITATE THE DISSEMINATION

OF PERTINENT INFORMATION, THROUGH THE EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION SYSTEMS, FOR
THE PURPOSE OF FOREWARNING THE UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY AND TO PROTECT

PERSONAL LIFE AND PROPERTY.

e LEADERSHIP GROUP: -

e UNIVERSITY PRESIDENT =

e E.V.P. FINANCE -

e V.P. ACADEMIC AFFAIRS -

e V.P. OPERATIONS -

e V.P. STUDENT AFFAIRS -

CAMPUS SAFETY MANAGER =

DEAN OF STUDENTS -

CHIEF INFORMATION OFFICER

DIR. OF FACILITIES MANAGEMENT

COMMUNICATIONS & MARKETING MANAGER

EXAMPLES OF EMERGENCIES TRIGGERING THE “HIGH ALERT” STATUS MAY INCLUDE, BUT

ARE NOT LIMITED TO:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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= BOMB THREAT

= CONTAMINATED WATER (EXTENDED PERIOD OF TIME)
= CIVIL UNREST

= FIRE

= HAZARDOUS MATERIALS SPILL

= HEALTH EMERGENCY

POWER FAILURE (EXTENDED)

DEATH (NON ACCIDENTAL)

= FLOOD / SEWAGE CONTAMINATION

= GAS LEAK

= STRUCTURAL FAILURE

THE UNIVERSITY WILL NOTIFY THE CAMPUS COMMUNITY OF ANY CLERY ACT CRIME AS
SOON AS THE INFORMATION IS AVAILABLE TO ENABLE PEOPLE TO PROTECT THEMSELVES
AND/OR THEIR PROPERTY FROM SIMILAR CRIMES ONLY UNDER THE FOLLOWING

CONDITIONS AS DETERMINED BY THE POLICE DEPARTMENT:

THERE IS A SERIOUS OR CONTINUING THREAT TO THE CAMPUS COMMUNITY ANDISSUING
THE TIMELY WARNING WILL NOT COMPROMISE LAW ENFORCEMENT EFFORTS TO ADDRESS

THE CRIME.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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ALL AVAILABLE INFORMATION, BOTH PUBLIC AND CONFIDENTIAL, WILL BE TAKEN INTO

CONSIDERATION WHEN DETERMINING IF A SERIOUS OR CONTINUING THREAT EXISTS.

THOSE CONSIDERATIONS INCLUDE, BUT ARE NOT LIMITED TO, THE RELATIONSHIP
BETWEEN VICTIMS AND PERPETRATORS, WHETHER AN ARREST HAS BEEN MADE THAT
MITIGATES THE THREAT AND THE AMOUNT OF TIME THAT HAS PASSED BETWEEN THE

COMMISSION OF THE CRIME AND POLICE BEING NOTIFIED OF THE CRIME.

ALTHOUGH EACH CASE WILL BE EVALUATED ON AN INDIVIDUAL BASIS, IN GENERAL A
REPORT THAT IS FILED MORE THAN FIVE DAYS AFTER THE DATE OF THE ALLEGED

INCIDENT MAY NOT ALLOW POLICE TO POST A “TIMELY” WARNING.

IF, IN THE PROFESSIONAL JUDGMENT OF THE POLICE DEPARTMENT, ISSUING A TIMELY

WARNING NOTIFICATION WOULD COMPROMISE EFFORTS TO ADDRESS THE CRIME, THE

NOTIFICATION MAY BE DELAYED, OR INFORMATION MAY BE LIMITED. IN THOSE CASES, THE

INSTITUTE’S CHIEF OF POLICE, OR THE HIGHEST-RANKING OFFICER IN CHARGE, WILL BE

NOTIFIED. ONCE THE POTENTIALLY COMPROMISING SITUATION HAS BEEN ADDRESSED, THE

TIMELY WARNING NOTIFICATION WILL BE ISSUED IMMEDIATELY IF THE SERIOUS OR

CONTINUING THREAT STILL EXISTS.

THE LIFE UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPARTMENT MAY NOT NECESSARILY ISSUE TIMELY

WARNINGS FOR EVERY CLERY ACT CRIMINAL INCIDENT THAT IS REPORTED SINCE THAT

SPECIFIC INCIDENT MAY NOT POSE A CONTINUING THREAT TO THE COMMUNITY.

INDIVIDUALS SHOULD EXERCISE DUE CARE AND CAUTION TO AVOID BEING VICTIMIZED.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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LIFE UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPARTMENT TO DETER THESE CRIMES OR ATTEND ONE OF OUR
CRIME PREVENTION INFORMATIONAL SESSIONS. FOR MORE INFORMATION ON OUR CRIME

PREVENTION PROGRAMS,

THE CLERY ACT REQUIRES THAT SCHOOLS PROVIDE STATISTICS FOR THE FOLLOWING

CATEGORIES OF ARRESTS OR, IF AN ARREST WAS NOT MADE, REFERRALS FOR CAMPUS

DISCIPLINARY ACTION:

LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS

DRUG LAW VIOLATIONS

ILLEGAL WEAPONS POSSESSION

THE CLERY ACT REQUIRES THAT, IF A PERSON IS BOTH ARRESTED AND REFERRED FOR
DISCIPLINARY ACTION FOR THE SAME VIOLATION, ONLY THE ARREST SHOULD BE

REPORTED.

CITATIONS, CRIMINAL SUMMONSES, AND NOTICES TO APPEAR ARE ALSO CONSIDERED TO BE

“ARRESTS.”

ACCORDING TO FEDERAL OFFENSE DEFINITIONS, NEITHER DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE

NOR DRUNKENNESS IS CONSIDERED A “LIQUOR LAW VIOLATION.”

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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GEOGRAPHIC

ON CAMPUS: (I) ANY BUILDING OR PROPERTY OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY AN INSTITUTION

OF HIGHER EDUCATION WITHIN THE SAME REASONABLY CONTIGUOUS GEOGRAPHIC AREA
OF THE INSTITUTION AND USED BY THE INSTITUTION IN DIRECT SUPPORT OF, OR IN A
MANNER RELATED TO, THE INSTITUTION’S EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES, INCLUDING
RESIDENCE HALLS; AND (II) PROPERTY WITHIN THE SAME REASONABLY CONTIGUOUS
GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF THE INSTITUTION THAT IS OWNED BY THE INSTITUTION BUT
CONTROLLED BY ANOTHER PERSON, IS USED BY STUDENTS, AND SUPPORTS INSTITUTION

PURPOSES.

ON CAMPUS INCLUDES (1) ALL PROPERTY OF LIFE UNIVERSITY, AND OTHER CAMPUS
BUILDINGS); (2) ALL INSTITUTE OWNED OR CONTROLLED PROPERTY CONTIGUOUS TO
CENTRAL CAMPUS THAT IS USED IN DIRECT SUPPORT OF, OR RELATED TO, ITS
EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES. THE CLERY ACT REQUIRES CRIME STATISTICS FOR RESIDENCE
HALLS TO BE INCLUDED IN THE “ON CAMPUS” STATISTICS. BECAUSE OF THIS, STATISTICS

FOR HOUSING ARE REPORTED AS A SUBSET OF THE “ON CAMPUS” CRIMES.

NONCAMPUS BUILDING OR PROPERTY: (I) ANY BUILDING OR PROPERTY OWNED OR
CONTROLLED BY A STUDENT ORGANIZATION RECOGNIZED BY THE INSTITUTION; AND (1I)
ANY BUILDING OR PROPERTY OWNED OR CONTROLLED BY AN INSTITUTION OF HIGHER
EDUCATION THAT IS USED IN DIRECT SUPPORT OF, OR IN RELATION TO, THE INSTITUTION’S
EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES, IS USED BY STUDENTS, AND IS NOT WITHIN THE SAME

REASONABLY CONTIGUOUS GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF THE INSTITUTION.

PUBLIC PROPERTY: ALL PUBLIC PROPERTY THAT IS WITHIN THE SAME REASONABLY

CONTIGUOUS GEOGRAPHIC AREA OF THE INSTITUTION, SUCH AS A SIDEWALK, A STREET,

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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OTHER THOROUGH FARE, OR PARKING FACILITY, AND IS ADJACENT TO A FACILITY OWNED
OR CONTROLLED BY THE INSTITUTION IF THE FACILITY IS USED BY THE INSTITUTION IN
DIRECT SUPPORT OF, OR IN A MANNER RELATED TO THE INSTITUTION’S EDUCATIONAL

PURPOSES.

THE CRIME STATISTICS IN THIS REPORT FOR PUBLIC PROPERTY INCLUDE THE LIFE
UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPARTMENT AND LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES’ STATISTICS
FOR PUBLIC PROPERTY ON THE CAMPUS AS WELL AS PUBLIC PROPERTY SURROUNDING THE
CAMPUS. IN ADDITION TO STATISTICS ON CRIMES OCCURRING IN THE LISTED LOCATIONS
ABOVE, THE STATUTE ALSO REQUIRES STATISTICS ON ARRESTS FOR LIQUOR LAW

VIOLATIONS, DRUG RELATED VIOLATIONS, AND WEAPONS POSSESSION.

IT ALSO REQUIRES STATISTICS ON PERSONS REFERRED FOR CAMPUS DISCIPLINARY ACTION

FOR LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS, DRUG RELATED VIOLATIONS, AND WEAPONS POSSESSION.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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WHEN AN INCIDENT OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, OR

STALKING IS REPORTED, LIFE UNIVERSITY FOLLOWS A STRUCTURED PROCESS TO ENSURE A

THOROUGH AND FAIR INVESTIGATION:

1. INITIAL RESPONSE: UPON RECEIVING A REPORT, LUPD WILL ENSURE THE IMMEDIATE SAFETY
OF THE VICTIM AND PROVIDE INFORMATION ON AVAILABLE RESOURCES AND SUPPORT

SERVICES.

2. INVESTIGATION: A FORMAL INVESTIGATION WILL BE CONDUCTED BY TRAINED PERSONNEL.
THIS INCLUDES COLLECTING EVIDENCE, INTERVIEWING WITNESSES, AND DOCUMENTING THE

INCIDENT.

3. ADJUDICATION: THE UNIVERSITY WILL FOLLOW ITS DISCIPLINARY PROCEDURES TO
ADJUDICATE THE CASE. BOTH THE VICTIM AND THE ACCUSED WILL HAVE THE OPPORTUNITY TO
PRESENT THEIR CASE, AND THE UNIVERSITY WILL DETERMINE APPROPRIATE DISCIPLINARY

ACTIONS BASED ON THE FINDINGS.

4. PROTECTIVE MEASURES: THE UNIVERSITY MAY IMPLEMENT INTERIM MEASURES TO PROTECT
THE VICTIM, SUCH AS NO-CONTACT ORDERS, CHANGES IN HOUSING OR CLASS SCHEDULES, AND

INCREASED SECURITY MEASURES

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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CONFIDENTIALITY

LIFE UNIVERSITY RESPECTS THE PRIVACY OF VICTIMS AND WILL MAKE EVERY EFFORT TO
MAINTAIN CONFIDENTIALITY. INFORMATION ABOUT THE INCIDENT WILL ONLY BE SHARED
WITH INDIVIDUALS WHO NEED TO KNOW IN ORDER TO PROVIDE SUPPORT AND ENSURE
SAFETY. VICTIMS CAN ALSO CHOOSE TO MAKE AN ANONYMOUS REPORT, WHICH WILL BE

INCLUDED IN THE ANNUAL CRIME STATISTICS WITHOUT REVEALING THEIR IDENTITY.

PREVENTION AND EDUCATION

LIFE UNIVERSITY IS DEDICATED TO PREVENTING DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE,

SEXUAL ASSAULT, AND STALKING THROUGH EDUCATION AND AWARENESS PROGRAMS.

THESE PROGRAMS INCLUDE:

ORIENTATION SESSIONS: INFORMATION ON VAWA, REPORTING PROCEDURES, AND

AVAILABLE RESOURCES IS PROVIDED TO NEW STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES.

WORKSHOPS AND TRAINING: REGULAR WORKSHOPS AND TRAINING SESSIONS ARE
CONDUCTED TO EDUCATE THE CAMPUS COMMUNITY ON RECOGNIZING AND PREVENTING

THESE CRIMES.

AWARENESS CAMPAIGNS: ONGOING CAMPAIGNS TO RAISE AWARENESS ABOUT THE IMPACT
OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, AND STALKING, AND TO

PROMOTE A CULTURE OF RESPECT AND SAFETY.

BY ADHERING TO THESE PROCEDURES, LIFE UNIVERSITY AIMS TO CREATE A SAFE AND

SUPPORTIVE ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL MEMBERS OF ITS COMMUNITY.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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DRUG & ALCOHOL POLICY

DRUG-FREE SCHOOLS, COMMUNITY AND WORKPLACE POLICY PURSUANT TO THE DRUG-FREE

SCHOOLS AND COMMUNITIES ACT OF 1986, 20 U.S.C. SECTIONS 3171 ET SEQ., AS AMENDED
20 U.S.C. SECTION 1145, AND DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT OF 1988, 41 U.S.C. SECTIONS 701

ET SEQ:

LIFE UNIVERSITY HAS ADOPTED AND IMPLEMENTED A PROGRAM TO PREVENT THE USE OF
ILLICIT DRUGS AND ALCOHOL. THE POLICY WILL BE REVIEWED AND AMENDED, AS
NECESSARY. LIFE UNIVERSITY HAS BEEN, AND CONTINUES TO BE, COMMITTED TO THE
HEALTH AND WELL-BEING OF THE MEMBERS OF ITS STAFF, FACULTY AND STUDENT BODY,
AND OTHER PEOPLE WHO RECEIVE LIFE UNIVERSITY SERVICES. LIFE UNIVERSITY NOT ONLY
HAS A PERSONAL STAKE IN THE VITALITY OF ITS EMPLOYEES, WHO ADMINISTER AND
OPERATE LIFE UNIVERSITY’'S PROGRAMS OF EDUCATION, RESEARCH, AND SERVICE, BUT
ALSO IN SERVING AND PROMOTING THE ADVANCEMENT OF THE GENERAL HEALTH OF OUR

SOCIETY. SUBSTANCE AND ALCOHOL ABUSE IS DANGEROUS TO YOUR HEALTH.

FOR STUDENTS, THE USE OF ALCOHOL AND NON-PRESCRIPTION DRUGS CAN AFFECT THE

ABILITY TO EXCEL ACADEMICALLY AND MAY ADVERSELY IMPACT FELLOW STUDENTS’

PERFORMANCE.

FOR EMPLOYEES, THE USE OF ALCOHOL AND NON-PRESCRIPTION DRUGS IN THE
WORKPLACE CAN AFFECT AN EMPLOYEE’S ABILITY TO PERFORM SATISFACTORILY, MAY

AFFECT OTHER EMPLOYEES’ PERFORMANCE, AND MAY AFFECT LIFE UNIVERSITYS

ULTIMATE FUNCTION AND REPUTATION. FOR THESE REASONS AND OTHERS, LIFE

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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UNIVERSITY REQUIRES PARTICIPATION FROM ALL STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES TO

MAINTAIN A DRUGFREE SCHOOL AND WORK ENVIRONMENT.

THE UNLAWFUL MANUFACTURING, DISTRIBUTION, DISPENSATION, POSSESSION, OR USE OF
ALCOHOL OR A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IN THE SCHOOLS AND WORKPLACE IS
PROHIBITED. THIS APPLIES TO UNIVERSITY PROPERTIES, FUNCTIONS, BUSINESS, AND

VEHICLES.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

1.

THE USE, CONSUMPTION AND POSSESSION OF ANY NARCOTIC, DANGEROUS DRUG, OR
CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE ON THE UNIVERSITY’ S PROPERTY OR AS PART OF ANY OF
ITS ACTIVITIES, BY ANY STUDENT OR EMPLOYEE OF LIFE UNIVERSITY, FOR WHICH THE
STUDENT OR EMPLOYEE DOES NOT HAVE A LEGAL LICENSE OR A VALID PRESCRIPTION,
IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. THE UNLICENSED DISTRIBUTION OR SALE OF ANY NARCOTIC,
DANGEROUS DRUG OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE BY ANY STUDENT OR EMPLOYEE OF

LIFE UNIVERSITY ON THE UNIVERSITY’ S PROPERTY OR AS PART OF ANY OF ITS

ACTIVITIES IS PROHIBITED.

THE SALE AND CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ON THE CAMPUS, OR AS PART

OF LIFE UNIVERSITY’ S ACTIVITIES, IS PROHIBITED, EXCEPT WHEN SPECIAL

PERMISSION IS GRANTED FOR LEGAL CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ON
CERTAIN OCCASIONS, AT SPECIFIED LOCATIONS. AN ADMINISTRATOR AT THE LEVEL OF
PRESIDENT OR HIGHER MUST GIVE SPECIFIC PERMISSION FOR SUCH CONSUMPTION IN

WRITING.

THE USE OF ANY FUNDS OF LIFE UNIVERSITY INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO,
STUDENT ACTIVITIES MONEYS, OR ANY ATTEMPT TO OBLIGATE SUCH FUNDS, FOR THE
USE OF CONSUMPTION, POSSESSION, DISTRIBUTION OR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES
IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED, EXCEPT WHEN SPECIAL PERMISSION IS GRANTED IN WRITING

BY A VICE PRESIDENT OF LIFE UNIVERSITY.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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4. IF A UNIT OR SUB-UNIT OF LIFE UNIVERSITY OR A RECOGNIZED STUDENT ORGANIZATION
HOLDS A FUNCTION OFF-CAMPUS WHERE ALCOHOL IS TO BE SERVED, THE FOLLOWING

RULES AND REGULATIONS MUST BE OBSERVED:

A. THERE WILL BE NO FUNCTIONS WHERE ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ARE THE MAIN FOCAL
POINT OF THE EVENT. ANY ADVERTISING FOR THE FUNCTION WILL NOT INCLUDE SPECIFIC

REFERENCES TO THE FACT THAT ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES WILL BE PROVIDED.

B. ANY ACTIVITY THAT CONTRIBUTES TO ALCOHOL OVERINDULGENCE OR ABUSE IS

STRICTLY PROHIBITED.

C. AT ASTUDENT FUNCTION, BEFORE ANYONE RECEIVES AND CONSUMES ALCOHOLIC
BEVERAGES, A VALID DRIVER’ S LICENSE OR OTHER OFFICIAL IDENTIFICATION THAT LISTS
THE AGE OF THAT INDIVIDUAL MUST BE CHECKED BY A PERSON DESIGNATED BY THE
STUDENT ORGANIZATION HOSTING THE EVENT TO ENSURE THAT THE INDIVIDUAL IS OF
LEGAL DRINKING AGE. AT ALL OTHER FUNCTIONS, THE SPONSORING ORGANIZATION WILL
TAKE REASONABLE MEASURES TO ENSURE THAT ALL LOCAL AND STATE LAWS REGARDING

THE CONSUMPTION OF ALCOHOL ARE OBEYED.

D. AT ANY FUNCTION WHERE ALCOHOL IS SERVED, NON-ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES MUST BE
CONTINUOUSLY AVAILABLE IN EQUAL OR GREATER QUANTITY. FOOD MUST ALSO BE

AVAILABLE.

E. NO VISIBLY INTOXICATED PERSON SHALL BE SERVED ALCOHOL AT ANY FUNCTION.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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F. IF ALCOHOL IS TO BE SERVED AT A FUNCTION OF A STUDENT ORGANIZATION, THE DEAN
OF STUDENT SERVICES MUST BE NOTIFY IED IN WRITING IN ADVANCE OF SUCH EVENT

THAT ALCOHOL WILL BE SERVED AT SUCH EVENT. G. IF A FUNCTION LASTS TWO HOURS OR
MORE, THE SERVING OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES MUST STOP AT LEAST 45 MINUTES BEFORE

THE SCHEDULED END OF THE ACTIVITY.

H.IT IS STRONGLY ENCOURAGED THAT ANY ORGANIZATION THAT ALLOWS ALCOHOL AT ITS
ACTIVITIES PROVIDE ALTERNATIVE TRANSPORTATION TO ANY INDIVIDUAL IN

ATTENDANCE WHO HAS OVERINDULGED IN ALCOHOL.

[. THE DEAN OF STUDENT SERVICES MAY DEVELOP ADDITIONAL GUIDELINES OR
EXPLANATIONS OF THIS POLICY IN ORDER TO ASSIST STUDENTS WITH UNDERSTANDING
AND COMPLYING WITH THE POLICY. FURTHERMORE, ALL PROVISIONS OF THE LIFE
UNIVERSITY CODE OF CONDUCT THAT REFER TO ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES ARE IN FULL

FORCE AND EFFECT AND ARE NOT AFFECTED BY ANY OF THE PROVISIONS OF THIS POLICY.

Health Risks Illicit drugs can cause the following symptoms to occur in the user:
hallucinations, confusion, loss of coordination, irrational behavior, lethargy, apathy, lowered
resistance to other diseases such as hepatitis, exhaustion, depression, paranoia, psychosis,
panic, tolerance, flashbacks, physical and psychological dependence, suicidal depression,
heart problems, infections, malnutrition, damage to lungs, brain, liver and bone marrow,
convulsions, respiratory paralysis, coma and death. IN ADDITION, WITHDRAWAL FROM DRUG
USE MAY BE VERY PAINFUL. SMOKING MAY CAUSE DESTRUCTION OF NASAL MEMBRANES
AND LUNG LESIONS. DEPRESSANTS TAKEN WITH ALCOHOL ARE VERY DANGEROUS. ILLEGAL

DRUGS CAN CAUSE BIRTH DEFECTS IN A USER’ S UNBORN CHILD(REN). ALCOHOL CAN

CAUSE HEALTH PROBLEMS IN THE USER SUCH AS CIRRHOSIS OF THE LIVER, CANCER OF THE

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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ORAL CAVITY, STOMACH AND ESOPHAGUS DAMAGE, PANCREATITIS, NAUSEA, DIGESTIVE
DIFFICULTY, HEART DISEASE, MALNUTRITION, PSYCHOLOGICAL DISORDERS,
GYNECOLOGICAL AND SEXUAL PROBLEMS, POOR VISION, MEMORY LOSS, BRAIN DAMAGE,
AND LOSS OF COORDINATION AND SENSATION. IN ADDITION, ALCOHOL CONSUMPTION BY A
PREGNANT WOMAN CAN HAVE AN ADVERSE EFFECT ON THE FETUS AND CAUSE BIRTH
DEFECTS SUCH AS PHYSICAL AND MENTAL GROWTH DEFICIENCIES, ABNORMALITIES OF
EYES AND LIPS, AND BEHAVIORAL PROBLEMS. NATIONAL STATISTICS REVEAL THAT THE
LEADING CAUSES OF DEATH AMONG THE 18 TO 23-YEAR-OLD POPULATION ARE ALCOHOL

RELATED ACCIDENTS

ALCOHOL-RELATED HOMICIDES AND ALCOHOL-RELATED SUICIDES. A HIGH PERCENTAGE OF
CAMPUS DISORDERLY CONDUCT, DISRUPTIVE BEHAVIOR, PROPERTY DESTRUCTION OR
ACADEMIC FAILURES ON A NATIONAL LEVEL ARE ALCOHOLRELATED. IN RESPONSE TO
THESE DISTURBING FACTS, THE GEORGIA LEGISLATURE HAS PROVIDED BY LAW CERTAIN
MEASURES TO REDUCE THOSE DANGERS ASSOCIATED WITH ALCOHOL ABUSE, INCLUDING
STATUTORY PROVISIONS THAT NO PERSON BELOW THE AGE OF 21 YEARS MAY USE,

PURCHASE OR POSSES’

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES.

LIFE UNIVERSITY SUPPORTS AND ENDORSES THESE PROVISIONS OF STATE LAW AND
INSISTS ON STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH THESE STATUTES BY ITS STUDENTS, STAFF,
FACULTY AND ADMINISTRATORS AT ALL LEVELS. LIFE UNIVERSITY ALSO ENDORSES THE
DISSEMINATION OF EDUCATIONAL MATERIALS THAT EMPHASIZE THE PROBLEMS
ASSOCIATED WITH ALCOHOL AND DRUG ABUSE. IN DISCHARGE OF ITS RESPONSIBILITY TO
INFORM AND EDUCATE ITS STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES WITH REGARD TO THE LAW IN
THESE RESPECTS, AND TO ASSIST THEM IN THEIR STRICT COMPLIANCE AND OBEDIENCE
WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS, LIFE UNIVERSITY HEREWITH SETS FORTH ITS POLICIES
REGARDING THE USE, CONSUMPTION, POSSESSION OR SALE OF ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES AND
PROHIBITED DRUG SUBSTANCES. THESE POLICIES ARE IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL
REGULATIONS UNDER THE DRUG-FREE WORKPLACE ACT AND THE DRUG-FREE SCHOOLS
AND COMMUNITIES ACT. C. RECOVERY ASSISTANCE LIFE UNIVERSITY RECOGNIZES ALCOHOL
AND DRUG ABUSE AS TREATABLE ILLNESSES. STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES WHO ARE SO
DIAGNOSED SHALL RECEIVE THE SAME CONSIDERATION AND OPPORTUNITY FOR
TREATMENT THAT IS EXTENDED TO THOSE WITH OTHER TYPES OF ILLNESS. STUDENTS OR
EMPLOYEES WHO EXPERIENCE SUBSTANCE ABUSE PROBLEMS SHOULD SEEK ASSISTANCE
FROM THE COUNSELING DEPARTMENT OF LIFE UNIVERSITY. THE DEPARTMENT CAN
PROVIDE INDIVIDUALS WITH INFORMATION REGARDING SERVICES AVAILABLE FOR
RECOVERY AND WILL OFFER REFERRAL TO THE APPROPRIATE AGENCIES OR INSTITUTIONS
AS DEEMED NECESSARY. THE ALCOHOLICS ANONYMOUS GROUP MEETS ON MONDAYS AND
WEDNESDAYS AT 12:00 P.M. IN THE STUDENT CENTER. ALL STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES ARE

WELCOME TO ATTEND.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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1. ADHERENCE TO THESE POLICIES ON ALCOHOL AND DRUGS SHALL BE THE INDIVIDUAL
AND PERSONAL RESPONSIBILITY OF EACH MEMBER OF THE STUDENT BODY, STAFF,

FACULTY OR ADMINISTRATION OF LIFE UNIVERSITY.

2. DIRECT RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY FOR THE ENFORCEMENT OF THESE
POLICIES ARE IMPOSED UPON STUDENTS, MEMBERS OF THE STAFF, FACULTY OR
ADMINISTRATORS OF LIFE UNIVERSITY WHO, IN THE COURSE OF THEIR DUTIES,
PARTICIPATE IN THE ARRANGEMENT, SPONSORSHIP OR ORGANIZATION OF
INSTITUTIONALLY SPONSORED EVENTS, WHETHER OR NOT THEY TAKE PLACE ON

PROPERTY OWNED OR LEASED BY LIFE UNIVERSITY.

3. DIRECT RESPONSIBILITY AND ACCOUNTABILITY ARE IMPOSED UPON FACULTY ADVISORS
TO STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS APPROVED BY LIFE UNIVERSITY, TOGETHER WITH ALL
ELECTED AND APPOINTED OFFICERS THEREOF, TO ENSURE STRICT COMPLIANCE WITH

THESE POLICIES.

4. ALL APPROVED STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS MUST IMPLEMENT A SELF-MONITORING
SYSTEM TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH THIS POLICY. THE OFFICERS OF EACH
ORGANIZATION WILL CERTIFY, IN WRITING, TO THE OFFICE OF THE DEAN OF STUDENT
SERVICES, THAT THE ORGANIZATION IS AWARE OF AND WILL COMPLY WITH THE

PROVISIONS OF THIS POLICY.

5. ON OCCASION, FACULTY/STAFF ADVISORS WILL BE PRESENT TO MONITOR STUDENT

GROUP/FUNCTIONS WHERE ALCOHOL IS BEING USED.

6. ADVISORS OR ADVISORY BOARDS OF ALL STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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e MUST BE FAMILIAR WITH THE ALCOHOL AND DRUG POLICY AND THE SANCTIONS

FOR NONCOMPLIANCE.

e ARE REQUIRED TO REPORT TO THE DEAN OF STUDENT SERVICES ANY CASES OF
ALCOHOL ABUSE, DRUG ABUSE OR ILLEGAL DISTRIBUTION OF ALCOHOLIC

BEVERAGES OR DRUGS.

e 7.EVERY MEMBER OF THE LIFE UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY IS ENCOURAGED TO REFER
A STUDENT, STAFF MEMBER, ADMINISTRATOR OR FACULTY MEMBER WITH DRUG OR

ALCOHOL PROBLEMS TO THE COUNSELING DEPARTMENT OF LIFE UNIVERSITY.

SANCTIONS FOR VIOLATIONS OF THE ALCOHOL AND DRUG-FREE SCHOOLS, COMMUNITIES

AND WORKPLACE POLICY VIOLATIONS OF THIS POLICY WILL RESULT IN SANCTIONS

CONSISTENT WITH LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LAW. DESCRIPTIONS OF THESE SANCTIONS

ARE AS FOLLOWS:

1. FOR FACULTY, STAFF MEMBERS, ADMINISTRATORS OR OTHER EMPLOYEES, VIOLATION OF
THIS POLICY ON ALCOHOL AND DRUGS WILL RESULT IN IMMEDIATE SUSPENSION WITHOUT
PAY PENDING AN INVESTIGATION AND SHALL SUBJECT THE VIOLATOR TO DISCIPLINARY
ACTION UP TO AND INCLUDING TERMINATION AND REFERRAL TO LEGAL AUTHORITIES FOR

PROSECUTION.

2. FOR STUDENTS, VIOLATION OF THE POLICY ON ALCOHOL AND DRUGS SHALL SUBJECT THE
OFFENDER TO DISCIPLINARY ACTION UP TO AND INCLUDING EXPULSION, AS WELL AS

REFERRAL TO LEGAL AUTHORITIES FOR PROSECUTION.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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3. THE COUNSELING DEPARTMENT OF LIFE UNIVERSITY WILL MAKE A STUDENT OR
EMPLOYEE WHO HAS A SUBSTANCE OR ALCOHOL PROBLEM AWARE OF SERVICES AVAILABLE
FOR RECOVERY. THE COSTS OF WHATEVER SERVICE(S) OR PROGRAM(S) ARE CHOSEN BY
THE STUDENT OR EMPLOYEE SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE STUDENT OR
EMPLOYEE. NEITHER LIFE UNIVERSITY, NOR ANY PLAN FUNDED BY LIFE UNIVERSITY, WILL
BE RESPONSIBLE FOR PAYMENTS OR REIMBURSEMENT FOR REHABILITATION, EXCEPT TO

THE EXTENT THAT THE EMPLOYEE’ S HEALTH INSURANCE PLAN COVERS SUCH

TREATMENT.

4. FAILURE TO AVAIL ONESELF OF THE RECOMMENDED SERVICES MAY RESULT IN
IMMEDIATE DISMISSAL, IF AND WHEN DRUG AND ALCOHOL ABUSE IS SUBSTANTIATED. IF
THE STUDENT OR EMPLOYEE WISHES TO PROVIDE HIS OR HER OWN REHABILITATION
PROCESS, FAILURE TO FURNISH PROOF OF UTILIZING A CERTIFYING PROVIDER AND

SUBSEQUENT CERTIFICATION OF RECOVERY MAY ALSO RESULT IN TERMINATION.

FOR STUDENTS, ANY CONVICTION FOR A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL OR STATE CRIMINAL DRUG
STATUTE(S) FOR AN OFFENSE OCCURRING AT A LIFE UNIVERSITY FACILITY MUST BE
REPORTED TO THE DEAN OF STUDENT SERVICES AND A COPY OF THE REPORT SENT TO THE
DEAN NO LATER THAN FIVE DAYS AFTER SUCH CONVICTION. WITHIN TEN DAYS AFTER
RECEIVING NOTICE OF ANY CRIMINAL DRUG STATUTE CONVICTION FOR A VIOLATION
OCCURRING IN THE SCHOOLS/WORKPLACE, THE DEAN OF STUDENT SERVICES WILL NOTIFY

THE STUDENT’ S ADVISOR AND THE U. S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION OF SUCH

CONVICTION. FOR FACULTY MEMBERS, ANY CONVICTION FOR A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL OR
STATE CRIMINAL DRUG STATUTE(S) FOR AN OFFENSE OCCURRING AT A LIFE UNIVERSITY
FACILITY MUST BE REPORTED TO THE DEAN AND THE VICE PRESIDENT FOR ACADEMIC

AFFAIRS/ ACADEMIC DEAN, AND A COPY OF THE REPORT MUST BE SENT TO THE HUMAN
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(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)




Life University Police Department
1085 Barclay Circle, Marietta, Ga 30060
“Where safety, wellness, and service are our number one priority.”

RESOURCES OFFICE NO LATER THEN FIVE DAYS AFTER SUCH CONVICTION. WITHIN TEN
DAYS AFTER RECEIVING NOTICE OF ANY CRIMINAL DRUG STATUTE CONVICTION FOR A
VIOLATION OCCURRING IN THE SCHOOLS/WORKPLACE, THE DEAN WILL NOTIFY THE

FEDERAL FUNDING AGENCY OF SUCH CONVICTION.

FOR STAFF MEMBERS, ANY CONVICTION FOR A VIOLATION OF FEDERAL OR STATE
CRIMINAL DRUG STATUTE(S) FOR AN OFFENSE OCCURRING AT A LIFE UNIVERSITY FACILITY
MUST BE REPORTED TO THE HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE NO LATER THEN FIVE DAYS AFTER
SUCH CONVICTION. WITHIN TEN DAYS AFTER RECEIVING NOTICE OF ANY CRIMINAL DRUG
STATUTE CONVICTION FOR A VIOLATION OCCURRING IN THE SCHOOLS/WORKPLACE, THE
HUMAN RESOURCES OFFICE WILL NOTIFY THE FEDERAL FUNDING AGENCY OF SUCH
CONVICTION. IN ADDITION TO THE FOREGOING SANCTIONS, THE FOLLOWING SPECIAL
SANCTIONS MAY BE IMPOSED BY THE DEAN OF STUDENT SERVICES FOR THE VIOLATION OF
THE ALCOHOL AND DRUG POLICY BY STUDENTS OR STUDENT ORGANIZATIONS, IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE PROTECTIONS AND OBJECTIVES SET FORTH IN THIS DRUG AND

ALCOHOL POLICY:

SANCTIONS FOR GROUPS OR INDIVIDUALS: A. RESTITUTION MUST BE MADE FOR ANY

PROPERTY DAMAGE THAT OCCURS.

INDIVIDUAL SANCTIONS FOR VIOLATION BY GROUPS:

e SOCIAL PROBATION BY THE DEAN OF STUDENT SERVICES.

e B. ASSESSMENT OF FINANCIAL PENALTIES; THESE FUNDS WILL BE USED FOR

ALCOHOL AND DRUG AWARENESS PROGRAMS.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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C. FREEZING OF FUNDS IF THEY ARE AVAILABLE.

D. SANCTIONS MADE BY THE GOVERNING BODIES OF THESE ORGANIZATIONS, E.G.,
INTRAMURAL COUNCILS, HONORS COUNCILS, FRATERNITY AND SORORITY COUNCILS,

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS, ETC.

e E.REPORTING OF ACTIVITIES TO THE NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS OR OFFICES OF

THE ORGANIZATIONS, IF SUCH EXIST.
e F.REMOVAL OF OFFICERS FROM OFFICE.

e G.LOSS OF UNIVERSITY RECOGNITION AND ACCESS TO CAMPUS AND SUPPORT

SERVICES.

LEGAL SANCTIONS

THE UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF OR DISTRIBUTION OF ALCOHOL OR ILLICIT DRUGS IS

PUNISHABLE UNDER LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL LAW. 41 U.S.C. § 702(A)(1)(A) AND 20
U.S.C. § 1011I(A)(1)(B). THE FOLLOWING LISTS PROVIDE A DESCRIPTION OF LEGAL

SANCTIONS THAT MAY BE IMPOSED UNDER FEDERAL AND STATE LAW. THESE LISTS ARE

NOT EXHAUSTIVE AND ARE PROVIDED BY WAY OF EXAMPLE ONLY.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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FEDERAL LAW

PUNISHMENTS FOR VIOLATION OF FEDERAL LAWS WITH RESPECT TO THE POSSESSION,
MANUFACTURE, DISTRIBUTION, SALE, DISPENSATION, IMPORTING, EXPORTING OR
TRAFFICKING OF ILLICIT DRUGS ARE SET FORTH IN THE FEDERAL SENTENCING

GUIDELINES. 18 U.S.C. § 2D1.1 ET SEQ. THE MINIMUM PUNISHMENTS UNDER FEDERAL LAW

ARE SEVERE AND GENERALLY MUST BE APPLIED WITHOUT CONSIDERATION OF ANY
EXTENUATING CIRCUMSTANCES. IN ADDITION, SENTENCES MAY BE LENGTHENED IF THERE
WAS AN ABUSE OF A POSITION OF TRUST OR USE OF A SPECIAL SKILL IN COMMITTING THE

OFFENSE.

STATE LAW

ALCOHOL

e FURNISHING ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGES TO PERSONS UNDER 21 YEARS OF AGE. 0.C.G.A.
§ 3-3-23(A)(1) AND § 3-3-23.1 (B). PERSONS CONVICTED FOR THIS OFFENSE
SHALL, ON THE FIRST CONVICTION, BE GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR1 UNLESS THE
VIOLATOR HAS ACTED AS PURCHASING AGENT FOR THE UNDERAGE DRINKER. IN
SUCH CASES, AND FOR SECOND AND SUBSEQUENT CONVICTIONS, THE VIOLATOR IS

GUILTY OF A MISDEMEANOR OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE.

e 2.B.POSSESSION OF ALCOHOL BY PERSONS UNDER 21 YEARS OF AGE. 0.C.G.A. § 3-3-
23(A)(2) AND § 3-3-23.1(B), (C). A FIRST CONVICTION FOR THIS OFFENSE IS A

MISDEMEANOR, PUNISHABLE BY NOT MORE THAN 6 MONTHS IMPRISONMENT OR A
FINE OF NO MORE THAN $300, OR BOTH. HOWEVER, THE COURT MAY PLACE THE

OFFENDER ON PROBATION AND REQUIRE THE COMPLETION OF A REHABILITATION

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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PROGRAM. UPON FULFILLMENT OF THE TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF PROBATION,
THE COURT SHALL DISCHARGE THE OFFENDER AND DISMISS THE CHARGE. THIS
OPTION IS AVAILABLE FOR THE FIRST OFFENSE ONLY AND IS AT THE DISCRETION OF
THE COURT. SECOND AND SUBSEQUENT CONVICTIONS CONSTITUTE MISDEMEANORS

OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE.

e MISREPRESENTATION OF AGE BY PERSONS UNDER 21 YEARS OF AGE. 0.C.G.A. § 3- 3-
23(A)(3) AND §3-3-23.1(B), (C). FIRST-TIME OFFENDERS ARE GUILTY OF A

MISDEMEANOR; HOWEVER, THE PROBATION OPTION DESCRIBED IN (B) ABOVE MAY
BE UTILIZED. SECOND AND SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES ARE MISDEMEANORS OF A HIGH

AND AGGRAVATED NATURE.

DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS. 0.C.G.A. § 40-6-391. A PERSON

CONVICTED OF DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF ALCOHOL OR DRUGS FACES THE

FOLLOWING PENALTIES UNDER GEORGIA LAW:

e A FIRST CONVICTION (WITH NO CONVICTION OR PLEA OF NOLO CONTENDERE
DURING THE PREVIOUS FIVE YEARS) CONSTITUTES A MISDEMEANOR AND CARRIES A
PENALTY OF A FINE NO LESS THAN $300 NOR GREATER THAN $1,000;
IMPRISONMENT FOR NO FEWER THAN 10 DAYS, BUT NO MORE THAN 12 MONTHS;
AND NO FEWER THAN 40 HOURS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE. THE FINE GENERALLY
CANNOT BE SUSPENDED. ALL BUT 24 HOURS OF THE JAIL TIME AND 20 HOURS OF
COMMUNITY SERVICE MAY BE SUSPENDED IF THE VIOLATOR’ S BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONCENTRATION WAS LESS THAN .08 PERCENT ALCOHOL BY VOLUME. IN ADDITION,
THE VIOLATOR MUST ATTEND DUI SCHOOL. FINALLY, THE VIOLATOR WILL BE

PLACED ON PROBATION FOR 12 MONTHS MINUS CREDIT FOR JAIL TIME SERVED.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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e A SECOND CONVICTION WITHIN A FIVE YEAR PERIOD IS A MISDEMEANOR,
PUNISHABLE BY A FINE OF NO LESS THAN $600 BUT NO MORE THAN $1,000;
IMPRISONMENT FOR NO FEWER THAN 90 DAYS NOR MORE THAN 12 MONTHS; AND
NO FEWER THAN 80 HOURS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE. AGAIN, THE FINE GENERALLY
CANNOT BE SUSPENDED. ALL BUT 48 HOURS OF JAIL TIME CAN BE SUSPENDED. ONE
HALF OF THE COMMUNITY SERVICE CAN BE SUSPENDED IF THE BLOOD ALCOHOL
CONCENTRATION WAS LESS THAN .08 PERCENT ALCOHOL BY VOLUME. SECOND-TIME
OFFENDERS MUST ATTEND DUI SCHOOL, BE CLINICALLY EVALUATED FOR
REHABILITATION/TREATMENT POSSIBILITIES AND MUST REMAIN ON PROBATION
FOR 12 MONTHS MINUS CREDIT FOR JAIL TIME SERVED.

e A THIRD OR SUBSEQUENT CONVICTION WITHIN A FIVE YEAR PERIOD IS A HIGH AND
AGGRAVATED MISDEMEANOR AND IS PUNISHABLE BY A FINE OF NO LESS THAN
$1,000 NOR MORE THAN $5,000; A JAIL TERM OF NO FEWER THAN 120 DAYS NOR
MORE THAN 12 MONTHS; AND NO FEWER THAN 20 DAYS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE.
THE FINE CANNOT GENERALLY BE SUSPENDED. AT LEAST 10 DAYS IN JAIL MUST BE
SERVED. THE JUDGE CAN SUSPEND ALL BUT 40 HOURS OF COMMUNITY SERVICE IF
THE BLOOD ALCOHOL CONCENTRATION IS LESS THAN .08 PERCENT ALCOHOL BY
VOLUME. COMPLETION OF DUI SCHOOL, A REHABILITATION/TREATMENT
EVALUATION AND 12 MONTHS PROBATION, MINUS JAIL TIME SERVED, ARE

REQUIRED.

DRUGS

STATE LAW FORBIDS THE POSSESSION, MANUFACTURE, DELIVERY, DISTRIBUTION,

DISPENSATION, ADMINISTRATION, SALE OR POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE OF

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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MARIJUANA OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES3. 0.C.G.A. § 16-13-30. A. POSSESSION OFFENSES

CARRY THE FOLLOWING PENALTIES

: [. MARIJUANA

e LESS THAN ONCE OUNCE - CLASSIFIED AS A MISDEMEANOR AND PUNISHABLE BY A

FINE OF UP TO $1,000 OR IMPRISONMENT NOT TO EXCEED 12 MONTHS, OR BOTH, OR

PUBLIC WORKS NOT TO EXCEED 12 MONTHS. 0.C.G.A. § 16-13-2.11.
e ONE OR MORE OUNCES - CLASSIFIED AS A FELONY AND PUNISHABLE BY

IMPRISONMENT OF ONE TO 10 YEARS. 0.C.G.A. § 16-13-30.

CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES - POSSESSION OF A CONTROLLED SUBSTANCE IS A FELONY AND

PUNISHABLE ACCORDING TO THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE SUBSTANCE (I.E., THE

SCHEDULE). PENALTIES RANGE FROM TWO TO 30 YEARS IMPRISONMENT. 0.C.G.A. § 16-13-

30.

A. MANUFACTURE, DELIVERY, DISTRIBUTION, DISPENSATION, ADMINISTRATION, SALE OR

POSSESSION WITH INTENT TO DISTRIBUTE.

e MARIJUANA - THE OFFENSE IS A FELONY AND PUNISHABLE BY ONE TO 10 YEARS
IMPRISONMENT. 0.C.G.A. § 16-13-30(]). 2. CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES - DEPENDING
UPON THE CLASSIFICATION OF THE SUBSTANCE (I.E., THE SCHEDULE), PENALTIES

RANGE FROM ONE TO 30 YEARS IMPRISONMENT. 0.C.G.A. § 16-13-30(D), (H).

e B. TRAFFICKING IN MARIJUANA OR CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES. THIS OFFENSE IS A
FELONY AND, DEPENDING UPON THE AMOUNT OF THE ILLEGAL SUBSTANCE,
INCLUDES PENALTIES NOT TO EXCEED $1,000,000; IMPRISONMENT OF FIVE TO 25

YEARS, OR BOTH. 0.C.G.A. § 16-13-31.
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e C.DRIVING WHILE UNDER THE INFLUENCE OF DRUGS. SEE SECTION 1(D) ABOVE. G

SUBSTANCE SCREENING

WHILE NOT REQUIRED BY FEDERAL LAW OR REGULATIONS, LIFE UNIVERSITY HAS
ESTABLISHED THE FOLLOWING POLICY: FOR PURPOSES OF ASSURING COMPLIANCE WITH
THE ABOVE, ALL EMPLOYEES AND APPLICANTS FOR EMPLOYMENT MAY BE SUBJECT TO
SUBSTANCE SCREENING IF PROBABLE CAUSE EXISTS BY REASON OF THEIR ACTIONS OR
CONDUCT. “SUBSTANCE SCREENING” MEANS TESTING BLOOD, URINE, BREATH, SALIVA OR
OTHERWISE AS REASONABLY DEEMED NECESSARY TO DETERMINE POSSESSION OR

IMPAIRMENT, AND THE COMPLETION OF A SUBSTANCE QUESTIONNAIRE.

SAFE SPACE

SAFE SPACE IS A CAMPUS-WIDE INITIATIVE TO RESPECT AND SUPPORT ALL PEOPLE
REGARDLESS OF GENDER, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, OR SEXUAL ATTRACTION. THIS PROGRAM
PROVIDES OPEN SUPPORT TO INDIVIDUALS WHO IDENTIFY THEMSELVES (PUBLICLY OR
PRIVATELY) AS LESBIAN, GAY, BISEXUAL, TRANSGENDER, INQUIRING AND QUESTIONING,
WITH THE AIM OF ENSURING ALL LGBTIQ+ STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES ON CAMPUS
PERFORM AT THEIR HIGHEST LEVEL. THE OVERALL GOAL IS FOR LIFE UNIVERSITY TO

CREATE AND MAINTAIN A CAMPUS-WIDE ATMOSPHERE OF INCLUSION AND ACCEPTANCE.

LIFE FACULTY AND STAFF UNDERGO TRAINING TO BECOME ALLIES AS PART OF THE SAFE
SPACE PROGRAM, AND THE LIFE UNIVERSITY SAFE SPACE SYMBOL WILL MARK THEIR
OFFICES AND WORKSPACES AS SAFE ZONES FOR NONJUDGMENTAL CONVERSATION AND

GUIDANCE TO RESOURCES AND SUPPORT.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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WE ARE GRATEFUL TO THE DEPARTMENTS WHO HAVE COME TOGETHER TO SUPPORT THE
CREATION OF THE SAFE SPACE PROGRAM, INCLUDING STUDENT SERVICES, ACADEMIC
AFFAIRS, SERVICE INITIATIVES, THE SID E. AND NELL K. WILLIAMS LIBRARY AND

MARKETING.

SAFE SPACE IS MANAGED BY A GROUP OF STAFF AND FACULTY ALLIES FROM ACROSS
CAMPUS WHO WISH TO INCREASE AWARENESS OF ISSUES AFFECTING ALL MINORITIES
WITH A FOCUS ON ISSUES AFFECTING LGBTIQ+ PEOPLE. SAFE SPACE PROVIDES BASIC,

AWARENESS AND ALLY TRAINING IN PURSUIT OF THREE GOALS:

AWARENESS: GAIN INSIGHTS INTO THE LIVES AND EXPERIENCES OF LGBTIQ+ AND OTHER

MARGINALIZED PEOPLE AND SELF.

KNOWLEDGE: GAIN KNOWLEDGE ON FACTS RELATING TO LGBTIQ+/MARGINALIZED PEOPLE.

ACTION: BRING AWARENESS OF SELF AND OTHERS’ EXPERIENCES TOGETHER WITH

KNOWLEDGE TO CREATE POSITIVE CHANGE.

SAFE SPACE AWARENESS TRAINING IS MEANT TO ASSIST PEOPLE WHO HAVE ASKED FOR

INCREASED AWARENESS REGARDING LGBTIQ+ INCLUSION. THIS PROGRAM IS ONE HOUR IN
LENGTH AND IS OFFERED PERIODICALLY THROUGHOUT THE YEAR. IF YOU WOULD LIKE TO
REQUEST AWARENESS TRAINING FOR YOUR SPECIFIC DEPARTMENT OR ORGANIZATION ON

CAMPUS, PLEASE CONTACT OUR GROUP FOR OPPORTUNITIES AVAILABLE.

SAFE SPACE ALLY TRAINING PREPARES AN ALL-VOLUNTEER CORPS OF STAFF AND

FACULTY WHO HAVE RECEIVED SPECIFIC TRAINING TO HAVE GREATER AWARENESS OF

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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LGBTIQ+ ISSUES AND DEMONSTRATED A DESIRE TO STAND WITH LGBTIQ+ STUDENTS,
STAFF AND FACULTY IN SUPPORT OF THEIR EQUITABLE INCLUSION IN CAMPUS LIFE. THIS
PROGRAM IS THREE HOURS IN LENGTH AND IS OFFERED TWICE IN THE SPRING QUARTER

AND TWICE IN THE FALL QUARTER.

ONCE YOU COMPLETE THE TRAINING TO BECOME AN ALLY, YOU ARE WELCOME TO JOIN THE
SAFE SPACE COMMITTEE TO ASSIST IN INITIATIVES TO MAKE OUR CAMPUS A MORE

INCLUSIVE ENVIRONMENT FOR STUDENTS, FACULTY, AND STAFF.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
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CAMPUS SAFETY

THE SAFETY OF EVERY MEMBER OF THE LIFE UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY IS OUR TOP

PRIORITY. LIFE UNIVERSITY MAINTAINS A WELL-STAFFED CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT
CONSISTING OF TRAINED SECURITY OFFICERS. OUR HIGHLY MOTIVATED AND TRAINED

STAFF WORKS DILIGENTLY TO ENSURE THAT YOU ARE SAFE AND SECURE.

EMERGENCY ON CAMPUS: DIAL (770) 426-2911

* LIFE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS SAFETY IS LOCATED AT 1085 BARCLAY CIRCLE * THE OFFICE IS

OPEN MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY, 7:00 A.M.-10:00 P.M.

CAMPUS SAFETY IS CHARGED WITH RESPONDING TO ALL TYPES OF EMERGENCY AND NON-
EMERGENCY EVENTS, AS WELL AS ENFORCING UNIVERSITY PARKING REGULATIONS. THE
CAMPUS IS PATROLLED 24/7/365, AND WE WORK WITH LOCAL EMERGENCY RESPONSE
AGENCIES SUCH AS MARIETTA POLICE DEPARTMENT, COBB COUNTY SHERIFF AND

MARIETTA FIRE DEPARTMENT.

A LIFE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL CAN BE REACHED 24 HOURS
PER DAY, SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY, BY DIALING X2911
FROM A UNIVERSITY PHONE OR 770.426.2911 FROM A CELL PHONE OR OFF-CAMPUS
LANDLINE. IT IS A GOOD IDEA TO STORE THE CAMPUS SAFETY EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER
ON SPEED DIAL IN YOUR CELL PHONE SO THAT YOU CAN REACH AN OFFICER QUICKLY AND
EASILY. FOR YOUR SAFETY, THERE ARE ALSO EMERGENCY CALL BOXES LOCATED IN
VARIOUS KEY AREAS ON CAMPUS. EMERGENCY CALL BOXES ARE IDENTIFIED BY BLUE POLES
AND LIGHTS, WHICH ARE ILLUMINATED AT NIGHT, AND CAN BE USED TO IMMEDIATELY

CONTACT THE CAMPUS SAFETY.
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LIFE UNIVERSITY COMPLIES WITH FEDERAL AND STATE LAWS AND DOES NOT
DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, GENDER, RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, AGE,
SEXUAL ORIENTATION, DISABILITY, MEDICAL CONDITION, PREGNANCY, CITIZENSHIP OR
VETERAN STATUS. THIS MAY REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT TO NOTIFY THE OFFICE OF
STUDENT AFFAIRS AND LOCAL POLICE DEPARTMENTS OF VIOLATIONS OF LAW THAT ALSO

VIOLATE UNIVERSITY POLICY OR CODES OF CONDUCT AND VICE VERSA.

THE CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT WILL RESPOND TO ALL EMERGENCIES AND NON-
EMERGENCY INCIDENTS ON CAMPUS AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION. IF THE SITUATION
REQUIRES YOU TO CALL 911 TO GET A RESPONSE FROM THE FIRE DEPARTMENT,
AMBULANCE OR POLICE, THEN DO SO. THEN, CALL 770.426.2911 TO NOTIFY CAMPUS
SAFETY, SO WE CAN ASSIST ON GETTING THE 911 RESPONSE TO THE APPROPRIATE AREA

QUICKLY.

PROCEDURES FOR REPORTING CRIMINAL ACTIONS AND OTHER EMERGENCIES ON CAMPUS

THE CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT MONITORS ACTIVITIES ON CAMPUS 24 HOURS A DAY.

STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES WITH CONCERNS OVER CRIMINAL ACTIONS ON CAMPUS CAN
CONTACT THE CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT AT 770.426.2911. REPORTS CAN BE MADE
WITH ANY DEPARTMENT REPRESENTATIVE. WE OPENLY SOLICIT THE OBSERVATIONS AND
CONCERNS OF OUR STUDENTS, STAFF AND ALL VISITORS WHEN SUSPICIOUS OR CRIMINAL
ACTIVITY IS OBSERVED ON CAMPUS. THE CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT BELIEVES THAT
WITH GREATER AWARENESS, WE CAN HELP EACH PERSON BE BETTER PREPARED TO
PROTECT THEMSELVES AND OTHERS FROM CRIME. THE DEPARTMENT ALSO WORKS

CLOSELY WITH OTHER LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES TO OBTAIN AND MONITOR
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CRIMINAL REPORTS MADE TO THEM. LIFE UNIVERSITY COMPLIES WITH FEDERAL AND
STATE LAW AND DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE ON THE BASIS OF RACE, COLOR, GENDER,
RELIGION, NATIONAL ORIGIN, AGE, SEXUAL ORIENTATION, DISABILITY, MEDICAL
CONDITION, PREGNANCY, CITIZENSHIP OR VETERAN STATUS. THIS MAY REQUIRE THE
DEPARTMENT TO NOTIFY THE OFFICE OF STUDENT SERVICES OF VIOLATIONS OF LAW THAT

ALSO VIOLATE UNIVERSITY POLICY OR CODES OF CONDUCT AND VICE VERSA.

24HR EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE

THE SAFETY AND WELLBEING OF OUR COMMUNITY MEMBERS IS OUR FIRST PRIORITY AT
LIFE. A LIFE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT OFFICIAL CAN BE REACHED 24
HOURS PER DAY, SEVEN DAYS PER WEEK IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY, BY DIALING
X2911 FROM A UNIVERSITY PHONE OR 770.426.2911 FROM A CELL PHONE OR OFF-CAMPUS
LANDLINE. IT IS A GOOD IDEA TO STORE THE CAMPUS SAFETY EMERGENCY PHONE NUMBER
ON SPEED DIAL IN YOUR CELL PHONE SO THAT YOU CAN REACH AN OFFICER QUICKLY AND
EASILY. IN NON-EMERGENCIES, PLEASE CALL 770.426.2681 TO SPEAK TO A CAMPUS SAFETY
REPRESENTATIVE. FOR YOUR SAFETY, THERE ARE ALSO EMERGENCY CALL BOXES LOCATED
IN VARIOUS KEY AREAS ON CAMPUS. EMERGENCY CALL BOXES ARE IDENTIFIED BY BLUE
POLES, WHICH ARE ILLUMINATED AT NIGHT AND CAN BE USED TO IMMEDIATELY CONTACT

THE CAMPUS SAFETY.

SECURITY PROCEDURES AND ACCESS TO CAMPUS FACILITIES

THE CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT MONITORS ALL ACCESS TO CAMPUS FACILITIES. THE
CAMPUS IS REGULARLY PATROLLED, AND FACILITIES ARE LOCKED AND UNLOCKED AT

APPROPRIATE TIMES. ALL USERS OF THE UNIVERSITY FACILITIES ARE ENCOURAGED TO
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EXPRESS SAFETY CONCERNS THEY HAVE WHILE ON CAMPUS BY CONTACTING THE CAMPUS
SAFETY DEPARTMENT. REMEMBER TO ALWAYS HAVE YOUR UNIVERSITY ID ON YOU,
ESPECIALLY IF YOU NEED ASSISTANCE TO GET INTO A SECURED BUILDING OR SPACE.IF THE
CAMPUS HAS TO BE LOCKED DOWN, EACH CLASSROOM HAS A KEY THAT ENABLES THE
OCCUPANTS TO LOCK THE DOORS FROM THE INSIDE. THE KEY IS IN A RED EMERGENCY BOX
INSIDE THE CLASSROOM NEAR THE ENTRY DOOR. THE FOLLOWING LINK, CLICK HERE, HAS

VIDEO INSTRUCTIONS ON HOW TO LOCK THE DOORS.

SOLICITATION POLICY

FACULTY, STAFF, STUDENTS AND VISITORS TO LIFE UNIVERSITY SHOULD REFRAIN FROM
SOLICITING ON CAMPUS. SOLICITATION FOR HUMANITARIAN CAUSES OR WITH SPECIAL
MERIT MAY BE CONDUCTED WITH THE APPROPRIATE APPROVAL FROM THE PRESIDENT’S
OFFICE OR VICE PRESIDENT OF STUDENT AFFAIRS. OUTSIDE AGENTS ARE NOT PERMITTED
TO SOLICIT ON CAMPUS. “SOLICITATION” IS INTERPRETED TO REFER TO ANY DOOR-TO-
DOOR RESIDENTIAL SOLICITATION OF EMPLOYEES OR STUDENTS AT THEIR PLACES OF
WORK, IN STUDY AREAS, LIBRARY OR OTHER AREAS ON CAMPUS, INCLUDING THE PLACING
OF FLYERS ON VEHICLE WINDSHIELDS, POSTING FLYERS ON OR IN ANY BUILDINGS OR THE
USE OF DONATION RECEPTACLES. ANY STUDENT OR GROUP MUST HAVE ITS SOLICITATION
APPROVED BY EITHER THE PRESIDENT’S OFFICE OR THE VICE PRESIDENT OF STUDENT
AFFAIRS. ANY UNAUTHORIZED SOLICITORS SHOULD BE REPORTED IMMEDIATELY TO CAMPUS

SAFETY.

FIREARMS POLICY

FIREARMS AND WEAPONS ARE NOT PERMITTED ON THE CAMPUS AT ANY TIME EXCEPT FOR

DULY AUTHORIZED STATE AND FEDERAL CERTIFIED LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICERS. ANY LAW

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)



https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCnTAI8WJZUiqzGGIuUBzYmw
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ENFORCEMENT OFFICER VISITING CAMPUS OR ATTENDING CLASSES MUST REGISTER WITH
THE CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT PRIOR TO PROCEEDING TO THEIR DESIRED LOCATIONS.
OFFENSES INVOLVING FIREARMS AND WEAPONS WILL BE HANDLED THROUGH CRIMINAL
PROCEDURES AND/OR BY THE CONDUCT REVIEW BOARD OF THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR OF

STUDENT AFFAIRS.

LOST & FOUND

THE CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT WILL MAINTAIN LOST AND FOUND ITEMS FOR A

MINIMUM OF 60 DAYS FROM THE DATE AN ITEM WAS RECEIVED BY OUR OFFICE. ONCE THE
ITEM IS RECORDED, THE ITEM WILL BE LISTED WITH OTHER ITEMS UNTIL IT IS PURGED.
THE LIST OF ITEMS WILL BE AVAILABLE DURING THE REGULAR OFFICE HOURS BETWEEN

7:00 A.M.-10:00 P.M. MONDAY-FRIDAY EXCEPT HOLIDAYS AND SCHOOL CLOSINGS.

JUMP START SERVICES

JUMP START SERVICE FOR VEHICLES WITH DEAD BATTERIES. CAMPUS SAFETY CAN ONLY
USE THE JUMP BOX TO START VEHICLES. CAMPUS SAFETY CANNOT USE A PATROL VEHICLE
TO DIRECTLY JUMP START ANY VEHICLE DUE TO LIABILITY CONCERNS. CAMPUS SAFETY
OFFICERS ARE NOT TRAINED MECHANICS, SO IF THE VEHICLE NEEDS ASSISTANCE BEYOND
THE CAPABILITIES OF THE JUMP BOX, AN OUTSIDE SERVICE PROVIDER OR ROADSIDE

ASSISTANCE WILL NEED TO BE CALLED.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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NOTARY SERVICES

NOTARY PUBLIC SERVICES ARE AVAILABLE TO THE ENTIRE LIFE UNIVERSITY COMMUNITY
FROM 7:00 A.M.-3:00 P.M.,, MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY. PLEASE REMEMBER TO BRING ALL

DOCUMENTATION AND PROPER ID.

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY

THE GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION (GBI), IN ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE
AND LOCAL CODES, IS REQUIRED TO ACT AS THE REPOSITORY FOR REGISTRATION
INFORMATION CONCERNING THOSE PERSONS CONVICTED OF A SEX CRIME WHO RESIDE
WITHIN THE STATE OF GEORGIA. INFORMATION MAY BE OBTAINED ON INDIVIDUALS WHO
ARE REGISTERED AS SEX OFFENDERS BY VISITING: GEORGIA BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY.

GEORGIA SEX OFFENDER REGISTRY

OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES

IFE UNIVERSITY MAINTAINS EXCELLENT PARTNERSHIPS WITH OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES.

THESE AGENCIES INCLUDE:

COBB COUNTY POLICE DEPARTMENT

COBB COUNTY GOVERNMENT

DOBBINS AIR FORCE RESERVE BASE

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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MARIETTA POLICE DEPARTMENT
MARIETTA FIRE DEPARTMENT
MARIETTA CITY GOVERNMENT

AREA HOSPITALS

EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN

LIFE UNIVERSITY IS COMMITTED TO PROTECTING THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF ALL

STUDENTS, STAFF, FACULTY AND VISITORS AT ALL TIMES.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS COMMITMENT, THE INHERENT RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PREVENTING OR MINIMIZING ANY DANGER TO LIFE AND/OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM

THE EFFECTS OF AN EMERGENCY.

WHEN AN EMERGENCY OCCURS, AN IMMEDIATE ORGANIZED RESPONSE BY UNIVERSITY
PERSONNEL IS ACTIVATED. THE LIFE UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN (EAP)
ESTABLISHED THE FRAMEWORK WITHIN WHICH THE UNIVERSITY WILL PROVIDE THIS
RESPONSE. THE PURPOSE OF THIS EAP IS TO DEFINE PROCEDURES FOR RESPONDING TO

SPECIFIC TYPES OF EMERGENCIES ON THE LIFE CAMPUS.

IN THE EVENT OF A RAPIDLY UNFOLDING CAMPUS EMERGENCY, LIFE UNIVERSITY HAS

ADOPTED AN EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN (EAP).

THE EAP USES A MULTI-PRONGED APPROACH TO ALERT ALL STUDENTS, FACULTY AND

STAFF OF THE SITUATION AND TO ADVISE THEM ON WHAT TO DO.

NOTIFICATION IS SUPPORTED BY ALERTUS (TM) BEACONS INSIDE ALL BUILDINGS, SMS
TEXT MESSAGING AND WEBSITE POSTING. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION MAY BE
COMMUNICATED VIA MASS EMAIL AND VOICEMAIL, DEPENDING ON THE TYPE OF
SITUATION. IN ORDER TO RECEIVE EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION BY SMS TEXT MESSAGING,
WHICH IS HIGHLY RECOMMENDED, YOU MUST REGISTER TO RECEIVE IT. TO REGISTER FOR

THIS EMERGENCY NOTIFICATION, CLICK HERE.

LIFE UNIVERSITY (LIFE) IS COMMITTED TO PROTECTING THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF ALL
STUDENTS, STAFF, FACULTY AND VISITORS AT ALL TIMES. IN CONJUNCTION WITH THIS

COMMITMENT IS THE INHERENT RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREVENTING OR MINIMIZING ANY

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)



https://webadvisor.life.edu:8443/WebAdvisor/WebAdvisor?TYPE=M&PID=CORE-WBMAIN&TOKENIDX=9351239391
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DANGER TO LIFE AND/OR PROPERTY RESULTING FROM THE EFFECTS OF AN EMERGENCY.
WHEN AN EMERGENCY OCCURS, AN IMMEDIATE ORGANIZED RESPONSE BY UNIVERSITY

PERSONNEL WILL BE ACTIVATED.

THE LIFE UNIVERSITY EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN (EAP) ESTABLISHES THE FRAMEWORK

WITHIN WHICH THE UNIVERSITY WILL PROVIDE THIS RESPONSE. OUR EFFORTS IN THIS AREA
WILL ONLY BE EFFECTIVE THROUGH A COOPERATIVE EFFORT BY ALL LIFE UNIVERSITY

STAFF, FACULTY AND STUDENTS.

THE PURPOSE OF AN EAP IS TO DEFINE PROCEDURES FOR RESPONDING TO SPECIFIC TYPES
OF EMERGENCIES ON THE LIFE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS. THE CENTRAL FOCUS OF THESE
PROCEDURES IS THE PROTECTION AND SAFETY OF THE STUDENT BODY, THE FACULTY AND
STAFF OF LIFE UNIVERSITY, THE GENERAL PUBLIC, AND RESPONSE PERSONNEL DURING

EMERGENCIES INVOLVING THE UNIVERSITY.

THE LIFE UNIVERSITY CAMPUS SAFETY DEPARTMENT HAS PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITY FOR
PROVIDING THE INITIAL RESPONSE TO INCIDENTS ON CAMPUS AND FOR NOTIFYING

APPROPRIATE OUTSIDE AUTHORITIES.

TWO INDIVIDUALS HAVE BEEN DESIGNATED TO PERFORM THE DUTIES OF PRIMARY AND

SECONDARY EMERGENCY COORDINATORS IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY.

BOTH THE PRIMARY AND SECONDARY EMERGENCY COORDINATORS HAVE THE AUTHORITY

TO COMMIT THE NECESSARY SERVICES AND EQUIPMENT.

IN THE EVENT OF AN EMERGENCY RESPONSE INVOLVING OUTSIDE AGENCIES, THE ACTING

EMERGENCY COORDINATOR(S) SHALL COORDINATE WITH THE RESPONDING INCIDENT

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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COMMANDER REGARDING OPERATIONAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE SUPPORT IN THE FORM OF
INFORMATION ABOUT RESPONSE, MATERIALS OR FACILITIES INVOLVED, AND ACCESS TO

UNIVERSITY RESOURCES AS REQUESTED.

THE LIFE UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPARTMENT RESPONDENT’S PRIMARY PURPOSE IS TO

PROVIDE IMMEDIATE ACTION TO PREVENT INJURY OR DAMAGE.

OUR POLICE DEPARTMENT EMPLOYS BOTH SWORN AND NON-SWORN OFFICERS AS WELL AS
DISPATCHERS AND ADMINISTRATORS. OUT DISPATCH CENTER WILL BE THE CENTER FOR

RADIO COMMUNICATIONS INVOLVING EMERGENCY INCIDENTS.

ALL ESSENTIAL INFORMATION WILL BE COMMUNICATED TO EMERGENCY RESPONSE

PERSONNEL AND DESIGNATED UNIVERSITY PERSONNEL.

MISSING PERSONS PROCEDURES

REPORTING A MISSING PERSON

LIFE UNIVERSITY TAKES ALL REPORTS OF MISSING PERSONS SERIOUSLY AND ACTS PROMPTLY TO

ENSURE THE SAFETY AND WELLBEING OF THE INDIVIDUAL. THERE IS NO WAITING PERIOD REQUIRED TO

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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REPORT A MISSING PERSON’. REPORTS CAN BE MADE TO THE LIFE UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPARTMENT

(LUPD) BY CALLING [LUPD PHONE NUMBER] OR VISITING THE LUPD OFFICE.

IMMEDIATE ACTIONS

UPON RECEIVING A REPORT OF A MISSING PERSON, LUPD WILL:

CONDUCT A PRELIMINARY INVESTIGATION: GATHER INFORMATION ABOUT THE MISSING PERSON,

INCLUDING THEIR LAST KNOWN LOCATION, PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION, AND ANY POTENTIAL RISKS.

NOTIFY LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT: COLLABORATE WITH LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES TO

EXPAND THE SEARCH EFFORTS.

ISSUE ALERTS: IF NECESSARY, ISSUE ALERTS TO THE CAMPUS COMMUNITY AND THE PUBLIC TO ASSIST IN

LOCATING THE MISSING PERSON.

FOLLOW UP PROCEDURES LUPD WILL CONTINUE TO FOLLOW UP ON ALL LEADS AND WORK CLOSELY
WITH THE MISSING PERSON'S FAMILY AND FRIENDS TO GATHER ADDITIONAL INFORMATION. THE

INVESTIGATION WILL REMAIN ACTIVE UNTIL THE PERSON IS LOCATED.

LIVESAFE MOBILE APP

LIFE UNIVERSITY ENCOURAGES ALL MEMBERS OF THE CAMPUS COMMUNITY TO DOWNLOAD AND USE

THE LIVESAFE MOBILE APP. THIS APP ENHANCES PERSONAL SAFETY BY PROVIDING A DIRECT LINE OF

COMMUNICATION WITH LUPD AND OFFERING VARIOUS SAFETY FEATURES.

KEY FEATURES

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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e REALTIME REPORTING: USERS CAN REPORT SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITIES, SAFETY HAZARDS, AND

OTHER CONCERNS DIRECTLY TO LUPD WITH TEXT, PHOTO, AND VIDEO OPTIONS.

e EMERGENCY NOTIFICATIONS: RECEIVE REALTIME ALERTS AND NOTIFICATIONS ABOUT CAMPUS

EMERGENCIES AND SAFETY ISSUES.

e SAFEWALK: VIRTUALLY WALK WITH FRIENDS OR FAMILY BY SHARING YOUR LOCATION IN

REALTIME, ENSURING YOU REACH YOUR DESTINATION SAFELY.

SAFETY RESOURCES: ACCESS IMPORTANT SAFETY RESOURCES, INCLUDING EMERGENCY PROCEDURES,

CONTACT INFORMATION, AND CAMPUS MAPS.

HOW TO DOWNLOAD

THE LIVESAFE APP IS AVAILABLE FOR FREE ON BOTH I0S AND ANDROID DEVICES. TO DOWNLOAD, VISIT

THE APP STORE OR GOOGLE PLAY AND SEARCH FOR "LIVESAFE."

RESOURCES FOR VICTIMS

SUPPORT SERVICES

e LIFE UNIVERSITY IS COMMITTED TO SUPPORTING VICTIMS OF CRIME BY PROVIDING ACCESS TO A

RANGE OF RESOURCES AND SERVICES:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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e COUNSELING SERVICES: CONFIDENTIAL COUNSELING IS AVAILABLE TO HELP VICTIMS COPE WITH

THE EMOTIONAL AND PSYCHOLOGICAL IMPACT OF THE CRIME.

e HEALTH SERVICES: MEDICAL ASSISTANCE, INCLUDING FORENSIC EXAMINATIONS, IS AVAILABLE

TO ADDRESS ANY PHYSICAL INJURIES AND COLLECT EVIDENCE.

e LEGAL ASSISTANCE: INFORMATION ON LEGAL RIGHTS AND OPTIONS, INCLUDING OBTAINING

RESTRAINING ORDERS OR OTHER PROTECTIVE MEASURES.

e ACADEMIC ACCOMMODATIONS: ADJUSTMENTS TO ACADEMIC SCHEDULES, HOUSING
ARRANGEMENTS, AND OTHER ACCOMMODATIONS TO ENSURE THE VICTIM'S SAFETY AND

WELLBEING.

VICTIM ADVOCACY

VICTIM ADVOCATES ARE AVAILABLE TO PROVIDE SUPPORT AND ASSISTANCE THROUGHOUT THE

REPORTING AND INVESTIGATION PROCESS. THEY CAN HELP WITH:

e  CRISISINTERVENTION: IMMEDIATE SUPPORT AND ASSISTANCE FOLLOWING AN INCIDENT.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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e RESOURCE REFERRALS: CONNECTING VICTIMS WITH ADDITIONAL RESOURCES, SUCH AS

SHELTERS, SUPPORT GROUPS, AND LEGAL AID.

e  ONGOING SUPPORT: CONTINUED SUPPORT AND ADVOCACY THROUGHOUT THE RECOVERY

PROCESS.

ACCESSIBILITY OF INFORMATION AND NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT

ACCESSIBILITY OF INFORMATION: LIFE UNIVERSITY IS COMMITTED TO ENSURING THAT ALL
INFORMATION IN THIS REPORT IS ACCESSIBLE TO EVERYONE, INCLUDING INDIVIDUALS WITH
DISABILITIES. IF YOU REQUIRE THIS DOCUMENT IN AN ALTERNATIVE FORMAT, PLEASE CONTACT

[APPROPRIATE OFFICE/CONTACT INFORMATION].

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)




Life University Police Department
1085 Barclay Circle, Marietta, Ga 30060
“Where safety, wellness, and service are our number one priority.”

NONDISCRIMINATION STATEMENT: LIFE UNIVERSITY DOES NOT DISCRIMINATE BASED ON RACE, COLOR,
NATIONAL ORIGIN, SEX, DISABILITY, OR AGE IN ITS PROGRAMS AND ACTIVITIES. FOR MORE INFORMATION
ON THE UNIVERSITY'S NONDISCRIMINATION POLICIES, PLEASE CONTACT [APPROPRIATE

OFFICE/CONTACT INFORMATION].

ASSISTANCE FOR VICTIMS: RIGHTS AND OPTIONS

LIFE UNIVERSITY PROVIDES COMPREHENSIVE SUPPORT AND RESOURCES FOR VICTIMS OF CRIME,

ENSURING THEY ARE AWARE OF THEIR RIGHTS AND OPTIONS. THIS INCLUDES:

VICTIM RIGHTS:

INFORMATION ON THE RIGHTS OF VICTIMS, INCLUDING

- THE RIGHT TO REPORT THE CRIME TO LAW ENFORCEMENT

- THERIGHT TO BE INFORMED OF THE STATUS OF THE INVESTIGATION

- AND THE RIGHT TO RECEIVE SUPPORT SERVICES

OPTIONS FOR REPORTING:

- IN PERSON BY COMING TO OUR HEADQUARTERS
- THROUGH LIVE SAFE MOBILE APPLICATION

- ORCALL, 770-426-2911 FOR AN OFFICER TO COME TO YOUR LOCATION

PROTECTIVE MEASURES:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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- INFORMATION ON OBTAINING PROTECTIVE MEASURES SUCH AS RESTRAINING
ORDERS AND CHANGES TO ACADEMIC, LIVING, TRANSPORTATION, AND WORKING

SITUATIONS ARE AVAILABLE.

FOR MORE INFORMATION OR TO ACCESS THESE RESOURCES, CONTACT THE LIFE

UNIVERSITY POLICE DEPARTMENT AT NO 770-426.2911 OR VISIT THE LUPD OFFICE.

ADDITIONAL RESOURCES FOR VICTIMS OF CRIME

THE DIRECTORY OF CRIME VICTIM SERVICES (THE DIRECTORY) HAS HELPED MANY CRIME VICTIMS AND
SERVICE PROVIDERS FIND NONEMERGENCY CRIME VICTIM SERVICE PROGRAMS IN THE UNITED STATES
AND ABROAD.

THE DIRECTORY INCLUDES CONTACT INFORMATION FOR THOUSANDS OF VICTIM SERVICE PROVIDERS.
VISIT Directory of Crime Victim Services | Office for Victims of Crime (ojp.gov)

ANNUAL FIRE SAFETY REPORT

LIFE UNIVERSITY IS COMMITTED TO ENSURING THE SAFETY OF ALL STUDENTS, FACULTY, STAFF, AND

VISITORS BY MAINTAINING COMPREHENSIVE FIRE SAFETY POLICIES AND PROCEDURES. THESE
MEASURES ARE DESIGNED TO PREVENT FIRE INCIDENTS AND ENSURE A PROMPT AND EFFECTIVE

RESPONSE IN THE EVENT OF A FIRE.

FIRE SAFETY SYSTEMS

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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ALL CAMPUS BUILDINGS, INCLUDING RESIDENCE HALLS, ARE EQUIPPED WITH FIRE SAFETY SYSTEMS,

WHICH INCLUDE:

ON CAMPUS
| LocATION PANEL TYPE
1 |ccE NOTIFIER NFSW2100
2 | c-HoP FIRELITE MS5UD
THIS SYSTEM IS
SCHEDULED TO BE
CGUS EDWARDS QUICKSTART (EST)
UPDATED IN THE NEXT
3 12-24 MONTHS
4 |LRC NOTIFIER NFS30
5 |LVR EDWARDS QUICKSTART (EST)
6 | REP CENTER FIRELITE ES-50X
7 | LUPO FIELD HOUSE | FIRELITE MS5UD

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)




Life University Police Department
1085 Barclay Circle, Marietta, Ga 30060
“Where safety, wellness, and service are our number one priority.”

8 | SHS 3RD FLOOR EDWARDS EST2 WE ARE CURRENTLY IN
THE PROCESS OF
INSTALLING 1 SYSTEM IN

SHS 1ST FLOOR NOTIFIER SYS 5000

9 THE SHS BUILDING

10 | NEW COMMONS NOTIFIER 3030

11 | 1450 BUILDING NOTIFIER NFW50

12 | HARRIS CENTER FIRELINK

OFF CAMPUS

13 | WAREHOUSE FIRELITE MS5UD

14 | ROSWELL HONEYWELL ADEMCO V32FB

15 | LUCILE AVE FIRELITE MS5UD

FIRE ALARMS:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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AUDIBLE AND VISUAL ALARMS ARE INSTALLED THROUGHOUT CAMPUS BUILDINGS TO ALERT OCCUPANTS

IN THE EVENT OF A FIRE.

AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER SYSTEMS ARE INSTALLED IN ALL RESIDENCE HALLS AND OTHER KEY BUILDINGS

TO SUPPRESS FIRES.

FIRE EXTINGUISHERS ARE STRATEGICALLY PLACED THROUGHOUT CAMPUS BUILDINGS AND ARE

REGULARLY INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED.

SMOKE DETECTORS AND CARBON MONOXIDE DETECTORS ARE INSTALLED IN ALL CAMPUS BUILDINGS

AND ARE REGULARLY TESTED TO ENSURE FUNCTIONALITY.

FIRE DRILLS AND EVACUATION PROCEDURES

LIFE UNIVERSITY CONDUCTS REGULAR FIRE DRILLS TO ENSURE THAT ALL MEMBERS OF THE CAMPUS
COMMUNITY ARE FAMILIAR WITH EVACUATION PROCEDURES. THESE DRILLS ARE CONDUCTED IN

ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL FIRE SAFETY REGULATIONS AND INCLUDE:

e EVACUATION ROUTES: CLEARLY MARKED EVACUATION ROUTES ARE POSTED IN ALL BUILDINGS.
OCCUPANTS ARE INSTRUCTED TO USE THESE ROUTES DURING FIRE DRILLS AND ACTUAL

EMERGENCIES.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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e ASSEMBLY POINTS: DESIGNATED ASSEMBLY POINTS ARE IDENTIFIED FOR EACH BUILDING.
OCCUPANTS ARE INSTRUCTED TO GATHER AT THESE POINTS AFTER EVACUATING TO ENSURE

EVERYONE IS ACCOUNTED FOR.

e DRILL FREQUENCY: FIRE DRILLS ARE CONDUCTED AT LEAST TWICE A YEAR IN ALL RESIDENCE

HALLS AND ONCE A YEAR IN OTHER CAMPUS BUILDINGS.

FIRE DRILLS PERFORMED

FIRE DRILL APRIL 18, 2024 NEW COMMONS
FIRE DRILL MARCH 18, 2024 VILLAGE RETREAT
FIRE DRILL AUGUST 01, 2024 NEW COMMONS
FIRE DRILL AUGUST 29, 2024 VILLAGE RETREAT

FIRE SAFETY EDUCATION AND TRAINING

LIFE UNIVERSITY PROVIDES FIRE SAFETY EDUCATION AND TRAINING TO ALL MEMBERS OF THE CAMPUS

COMMUNITY. THIS INCLUDES:

e ORIENTATION SESSIONS:

O FIRE SAFETY INFORMATION IS INCLUDED IN ORIENTATION SESSIONS FOR NEW

STUDENTS AND EMPLOYEES.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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e  WORKSHOPS AND SEMINARS:

O REGULAR WORKSHOPS AND SEMINARS ARE CONDUCTED TO EDUCATE THE CAMPUS
COMMUNITY ABOUT FIRE PREVENTION, EMERGENCY RESPONSE, AND THE PROPER USE
OF FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT.

o CPR/AED /BLS TRAINING OUR AVAILABLE ON A REGULAR BASIS AND REQUIRED FOR

ALL ATHLETIC COACHES AND VOLUNTEERS.

FIRE INCIDENT REPORTING

ALL FIRE INCIDENTS, REGARDLESS OF SIZE OR DAMAGE, MUST BE REPORTED TO THE LIFE UNIVERSITY

POLICE DEPARTMENT (LUPD). THIS INCLUDES:

e |IMMEDIATE REPORTING:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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O INTHE EVENT OF A FIRE, OCCUPANTS SHOULD IMMEDIATELY ACTIVATE THE NEAREST
FIRE ALARM AND EVACUATE THE BUILDING. ONCE SAFE, THEY SHOULD CONTACT LUPD

BY CALLING 770-426-2911.

e POSTINCIDENT REPORTING:

O AFTER A FIRE INCIDENT, A DETAILED REPORT MUST BE SUBMITTED TO LUPD. THIS
REPORT SHOULD INCLUDE INFORMATION ABOUT THE CAUSE OF THE FIRE, THE EXTENT

OF DAMAGE, AND ANY INJURIES SUSTAINED.

FIRE SAFETY INSPECTIONS

REGULAR FIRE SAFETY INSPECTIONS ARE CONDUCTED TO ENSURE COMPLIANCE WITH FIRE SAFETY

REGULATIONS AND TO IDENTIFY POTENTIAL HAZARDS. THESE INSPECTIONS INCLUDE:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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BUILDING INSPECTIONS: ALL CAMPUS BUILDINGS ARE INSPECTED REGULARLY TO ENSURE THAT FIRE

SAFETY SYSTEMS ARE FUNCTIONING PROPERLY AND THAT EVACUATION ROUTES ARE CLEAR.

EQUIPMENT INSPECTIONS: FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT, INCLUDING ALARMS, SPRINKLERS, AND

EXTINGUISHERS, IS INSPECTED AND MAINTAINED ON A REGULAR SCHEDULE.

ONLINE RESOURCES: FIRE SAFETY INFORMATION AND RESOURCES ARE AVAILABLE ON THE UNIVERSITY'S

WEBSITE.

FIRE STATISTICS

THE FOLLOWING TABLE PROVIDES FIRE STATISTICS FOR THE PAST THREE CALENDAR YEARS:

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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NUMBER OF | CAUSEOF | NUMBEROF | NUMBER OF PROPERTY
YEAR
FIRES FIRE INJURIES DEATHS DAMAGE
2021 0 0 0 0 0
2022 0 0 0 0 0
2023 0 0 0 0 0

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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DATA COMPILATION FOR THIS REPORT

FOR THIS REPORT, DATA WAS COMPILED THROUGH A COMPREHENSIVE PROCESS

INVOLVING:

- DATA FROM REGULAR SURVEYS AND ASSESSMENTS CONDUCTED OVER

THE PAST TWO YEARS.

- ANALYSIS OF INCIDENT REPORTS AND DISCIPLINARY RECORDS.

- INPUT FROM KEY STAKEHOLDERS COLLECTED

METRICS ARE BEING ESTABLISHED TO EVALUATE THE EFFECTIVENESS OUR PREVENTION PROGRAMS.

THESE FINDINGS , AS WELL AS EXTERNAL AUDITS AND BENCHMARKING AGAINST SIMILAR INSTITUTIONS

WILL BE ENHANCED THIS UPCOMING YEAR.

BY IMPLEMENTING THESE ENHANCEMENTS, LIFE UNIVERSITY HAS STRENGTHENED ITS BIENNIAL
REVIEW PROCESS, ENSURING THAT OUR DRUG AND ALCOHOL PREVENTION PROGRAMS ARE EFFECTIVE,

COMPLIANT, AND RESPONSIVE TO THE NEEDS OF OUR CAMPUS COMMUNITY.

LIFE UNIVERSITY ENCOURAGES THE VOLUNTARY, CONFIDENTIAL REPORTING OF CRIMES TO ENSURE
ACCURATE CRIME STATISTICS AND TO PROVIDE SUPPORT TO VICTIMS. CONFIDENTIAL REPORTS CAN BE
MADE THROUGH THE UNIVERSITY'S ONLINE REPORTING SYSTEM OR DIRECTLY TO THE LIFE UNIVERSITY

POLICE DEPARTMENT (LUPD).

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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REPORTING TO UNIVERSITY POLICE:

CRIMES AND EMERGENCIES SHOULD BE REPORTED TO LUPD BY CALLING [770-426-2911] OR VISITING
THE LUPD OFFICE LOCATED AT [1085 BARCLAY AVENUE MARIETTA, GA]. OFFICERS ARE AVAILABLE 24/7

TO RESPOND TO INCIDENTS AND AID.

REPORTING TO OTHER CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES:

IN ADDITION TO LUPD, CRIMES CAN BE REPORTED TO OTHER DESIGNATED CAMPUS SECURITY
AUTHORITIES (CSAS), INCLUDING RESIDENT ADVISORS, DEANS, AND DIRECTORS OF VARIOUS

DEPARTMENTS.

THESE INDIVIDUALS ARE TRAINED TO HANDLE REPORTS AND ENSURE THEY ARE FORWARDED TO LUPD

FOR INCLUSION IN THE ANNUAL CRIME STATISTICS.

**FOOTNOTES

GENERALLY, A MISDEMEANOR IS PUNISHABLE BY A FINE OF NOT MORE THAN $1,000 OR BY
CONFINEMENT FOR NO MORE THAN 12 MONTHS, OR BOTH. 0.C.G.A. § 17-10-3. 2.
MISDEMEANOR OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED NATURE IS PUNISHABLE BY A FINE OF NOT
MORE THAN $5,000 OR CONFINEMENT OF UP TO 12 MONTHS, OR BOTH. 0.C.G.A. § 17-10-4.
STATE LAW DIVIDES-CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES INTO FIVE SCHEDULES, WHICH CAN BE
FOUND AT 0.C.G.A. § § 16-13-25TO 16-13-19. SCHEDULE I INCLUDES VARIOUS OPIATES,
OPIUM DERIVATIVES, HALLUCINOGENS, AND STIMULANTS. SCHEDULE II INCLUDES OPIUM,

COCAINE, AMPHETAMINES, AND CERTAIN DEPRESSANTS.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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SCHEDULES IIT AND IV INCLUDE STIMULANTS AND CERTAIN DEPRESSANTS. SCHEDULE V

LISTS VARIOUS NARCOTICS.

DISCLAIMER

THIS ANNUAL SECURITY AND FIRE SAFETY REPORT IS PREPARED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE
JEANNE CLERY DISCLOSURE OF CAMPUS SECURITY POLICY AND CAMPUS CRIME STATISTICS
ACT (CLERY ACT). LIFE UNIVERSITY IS COMMITTED TO PROVIDING A SAFE AND SECURE
ENVIRONMENT FOR ALL STUDENTS, FACULTY, STAFF, AND VISITORS. THIS REPORT
CONTAINS INFORMATION ON CAMPUS CRIME STATISTICS, SAFETY PROGRAMS, AND

UNIVERSITY POLICIES.

THE DATA PRESENTED IN THIS REPORT IS COMPILED FROM VARIOUS SOURCES, INCLUDING
CAMPUS SECURITY AUTHORITIES, LOCAL LAW ENFORCEMENT AGENCIES, AND OTHER
UNIVERSITY OFFICIALS. WHILE EVERY EFFORT IS MADE TO ENSURE THE ACCURACY OF THE
INFORMATION, LIFE UNIVERSITY DOES NOT GUARANTEE THE COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY

OF THE DATA.

THIS REPORT IS AVAILABLE TO ALL CURRENT AND PROSPECTIVE STUDENTS AND
EMPLOYEES. COPIES OF THE REPORT CAN BE OBTAINED FROM THE LIFE UNIVERSITY
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY OR ACCESSED ONLINE AT LIFE UNIVERSITY’'S WEBSITE.
FOR MORE INFORMATION OR TO REQUEST A PAPER COPY, PLEASE CONTACT THE

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY AT (770) 426-2911.

(34 CFR §668, Subpart. D, App. A; FBI Uniform Crime Reporting Program Summary Reporting System (SRS))
(34 CFR §668.46(a); Violence Against Women Act.)
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A4129/2023 TNC Three female students/one male arguing Disorderty Conduct ON CAMPLIS STURENT HOUSING
5/14/2023 LVR 319 Physicat argument over cooking smoke Disarderly Conduct ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING

6/7/2023 Life's Way Harris Couple argument-weapon Domestic Violence ON CAMPLIS

9/2/2023 LVR 331 Spouse ETOH and took keys Domestic Violence ON CAMPUS
32023 THC 1243A Marijuana smell Drug Law Violations ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
3/2412023 LVYR 1138 Marijuana smell Drug Law Viotations ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
442552023 TNC Lobby Drug paraphernalia Drug Law Violations ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
5/17/2023 19 Century Brug paraphernalia Drug Law Violations ON CAMPUS
6f26/2023 LVR 122 Marijuana smell Brug Law Violations ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
03.22.2023 LIFE WAY_COBB PKWY MPD DRUG POSSESSION Drug Law Violations OFF CAMPUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY
1/19/2023 300 SOUTH COBB_BARCLAY MPD DRUG FOSSESSION Drug Law Violations OFF CAMPLUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY
2/15/2023 914 Qme.uv_MfM”mwbx0;< MPD DRUG POSSESSION Drug Law Violations OFF CAMPUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY
2/15/2023 o4 nOwwn”MeM”mwbwo;,_‘ MPD DRUG POSSESSION Drug Law Violations OFF CAMPUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY
272772023 914 COBB M ,ﬂ_.“”.m: BARCLAY MPD DRUG POSSESSION Drug Law Violations OFF CAMPUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY
03.,12.2023 o14 nmeM_ﬂ:M”mlw»xorh< DUl Drug Law Vialations OFF CAMPUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY
03.29.2023 $14coss M_ﬂﬂ”m BARCLAY MPD DRUG POSSESSION Drug Law Violations OFF CAMPUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY

47972023 94 OOWEM_”,HHWN.PWO;J.‘ MPD DRUG POSSESSION Drug Law Violations OFF CAMPUS/PURLIC PROPERTY
6/23/2023 914 COBB PIWY_BARCLAY MPD DRUG POSSESSION

CIRCLE

Prug Law Violations

OFF CAMPUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY




11/18/2023 COBB PKWY_BARCLAY COBB PD DU Drug Law Viclations OFF CAMPUS/PUBLIC PROPERTY
1/26/2023 TNC/LVR Fire dritt Fire Safety Drill ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
9/22/2023 LUPO Bias Incident Intimidation/Bullying ON CAMPUS
3/6/2023 SHSPT Student Air Pods taken confrontation Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS
141072023 Wellness Center Credit card stolen Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS
141072023 CCHOP Rain jacket missing Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS
171942023 TNC 3rd Floor Items left by door then couldn® find Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
31452023 TNG 3rd Floor Student Firestick missing Larceny-Theft ON CAMPLUS STURENT HOUSING
3/16/2023 FITNESS CTR Multi credit card theft at Fitness Center Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS
371212023 D Lot SHS Theft of wallet Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS
9/15/2023 Rugby Steps Track Student missing bike Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS

101072023 TNC Laundry Stolen clothes Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING

1071172023 LVR 409 Missing laptop Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING

1051712023 M Complaint about missing motorcycle tag Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS
11/6/2023 TNC THEFT Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
1112772023 FITNESS CTR MISSING HEADPHONES Larceny-Theft ON CAMPUS
&/7/2023 1035 Barctay Campus lockdown Lockdown due to potential threat ON CAMPUS
4/25/2023 LVR Elevator entrapment

Non-Criminal incident

ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING




1171642023

SHS

NONM STUDENT REQUEST HELP Non-Criminal Incident ON CAMPUS
117272023 ON CAMPUS WELFARE CHECK Non-Criminal Incident ON CAMPUS
5/21/2023 TH Pking Student called officer name Non-Criminal Incident ON CAMPUS
771872023 President’s Ofc Person wanting Title IX info Non-Criminat Incident ON CAMPUS
2f2f2023 TNC 3rd Floor Vehicle over a month notified student Haon-Criminal _:o&ma ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
1/15/2023 1429 Lucile Ave Lights teft on revea! valuable items SAFETY CONCERN FACILITY ON CAMPUS
1729/2023 LVR Found two unsecured doors SAFETY CONCERN FACILITY ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
2/2/2023 Lupo Grass Area $.0. advised nomM_,_“_H keep vehicle off SAFETY CONGERN FACILITY ON CAMPUS
37272023 Field House 5.0. observed multiple Lights out SAFETY CONCERN FACILITY ON CAMPUS
22023 Field House $.0. observed drain not working property SAFETY CONCERN FACILITY DN CAMPUS
127172023 UPPER TRACK SAFETY CONCERN FACILITY SAFETY CONCERN FACILITY ON CAMPUS
3/5/2023 TNC Title IX per MPD Crime $tats Sexual Assautt (under Title 1X) ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
10/6/2023 K Lot Assault Title [X Sexval Assault {under Title 1X) ON CAMPUS
10/8/2023 TNC 1233 Title IX Harassment Sexual Harassment {under Title [X} ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
03.11.,2023 1100 BARCLAY CIR I605-INDECENT EXPOSURE Sexuat Harassment {under Title [X} ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
472172023 Exaecutive Circle Title IX incident Sexual Harassment {under Title [X} ON CAMPUS
1/23/2023 ON CAMPUS Student’s phone demanding $ Stalking/Harrassment ON CAMPUS
1/23/2023 THNC #1431 Harassment water under the door

Stalking/Harrassment

ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING




5/15/2023 1085 Barclay Cir Threatening text cut your head off Stalking/Harrassment ON CAMPUS
2IBF2023 LVR 432 Threatening emails physical karm Stalking/Harrassment QN CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
4/8/2023 TNC Lobby Banging on doar then crawled up stairs Suspicious Person ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
6/15/2023 THNC Lobby Suspicious Person Suspicious Person ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
107372023 Lupo Trails Suspicious person Suspicious Person QN CAMPUS
5/22/2023 MOD 7 Student heard plan to assault again Threats of Violenze QN CAMPUS
27312023 Dog Park Conflict hetween student/gueast dogs Verbal Harrasment ON CAMPLUS STUDENT HOUSING
27852023 TNC 1408 Report of knite Weapon viclation ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING
3/6/2023 Jlot Vehicle driving erratically Wreckless driving ON CAMPUS STUDENT HOUSING




